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Reinvesting for Growth. 

Fiscal 2007 will be remembered as one of the most challenging periods in recent memory 
within the Michigan-based community banking industry. As in many regions throughout 
the country, residential and some commercial property values declined significantly, 
contributing to marked increases in non-performing loans and, subsequently, credit costs. 
At Independent Bank Corporation (IBC), we were certainly not alone in our exposure to 
this much-publicized "credit storm," as exhibited by year-end financial results that were 
neither where we expected them to be, nor where we wanted them to be. 

And yet, IBC's performance was distinguished by a number of strategic initiatives 
and positive indicators that we believe hold the key to renewed growth. First and foremost, 
we have remained unwavering in our commitment to become the community bank of choice 
in Michigan. With this clear objective before us, we redoubled our efforts during 2007 to 
better understand our customers and anticipate their needs, provide an exceptional level of 
personal service and deepen our involvement in the communities we serve. 

As part of this commitment, IBC also undertook a series of decisive steps to 
improve the operational efficiency and strategic positioning of the bank. Beginning in 
January 2007, we divested our Mepco insurance premium finance business, removing a 
significant operational distraction from our overall business and enabling our team to 
refocus on growing IBC's core community banking operations. 

Several months later, we announced our plan to consolidate our four bank charters 
- a move intended to streamline IBC's operations and legal governance structure, fuel 
stronger risk management processes, and allow us to more rapidly develop and deploy new 
products and services. Our successful consolidation, completed in September, positioned 
IBC to realize more than $4 million in annual cost savings from improved productivity. 
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In addition to these important repositioning 
initiatives, our team embarked on a number of longer-term 
strategic initiatives. These efforts were designed to help us 
become increasingly disciplined in managing our operating 
costs and credit quality, while remaining opportunistic in our 
approach to serving the people and businesses throughout 
our 107 full-service banking offices. 

And so, with the full support and dedication of our 
staff, IBC went on the offensive during the past year. Each 
of the steps we took centered on the objective of driving 
growth through exceptional service and sales. For example, 
we continued to invest in people, making strategic hires 
and training and developing key personnel, all the while 
recognizing the long-term benefits of these investments as 
we seek to elevate our community banking brand and add 
franchise value. During challenging times, our ability to offer 
our customers a breadth of veteran talent brings with it a 
valued perspective that strengthens our positive reputation in 
the markets we serve. 

Further, the integration and enhancement of our 
advanced information technology platforms continued our 
drive toward more paperless operations, while also enabHng 
us to better serve the current and potential banking needs 
of our customers through more sophisticated analysis of 
the banking trends data we receive. In addition, within our 
Finance Department, Chief Financial Officer Rob Shuster 
continued work across our retail and commercial operations 
to ensure IBC's product pricing continues to be competitive 
and profitable, as well as appropriately reflecting risk. 

At the retail level, we continued to evolve our "Eagle 
Experience" - a uniform customer experience and retention 
approach that aims to build on the total environment 
our customers encounter at every touchpoint and further 
separate us from our competition. We are also building on 
the momentum of our ongoing IBC rebranding campaign -
with a planned ramp-up in statewide advertising - which has 
continued to increase consistency of communication across the 
entire organization. Our other efforts included a strong focus 
on driving and retaining branch foot traffic and further work 
in standardizing IBC's consumer and mortgage loan products. 

Going on the offensive also involved moving quickly to 
correct, contain and even preempt areas of our business that 
have been particularly sensitive to our external environment. 
As we noted during the course of the year, while slowing loan 
growth and net interest margin compression were of some 
concern during 2007, asset quality deterioration, including 
higher non-performing loans and increases in our provision 
for loan losses due to our exposure to the residential and 
commercial real estate markets, was our key obstacle to 
earnings growth in 2007. 

As an organization long committed to effectively 
managing risk within our loan portfolio, the substantial 
increase in the loan loss provision incurred during fiscal 2007 
was a renewed call to action. F^arly in the year, we crafted a 
detailed plan designed to improve lending standards, increase 

our portfolio monitoring function and reduce credit costs 
in a planned, sustainable manner. More specifically, we 
implemented strategies designed to foster more conservative 
loan origination standards, including a new organizational 
structure that aligns lending and credit across each of our 
markets. Heading up this effort is credit risk management 
veteran Stefanie Kimball, whom we hired in April 2007 to 
serve as IBC's Chief Lending Officer. 

Under Stefanie's direction, we have put in place 
enhancements in the quarterly credit quality review process and 
created a new department, the Special Assets Group (SAG). 
Working collaboratively with a select group of law firms, 
the SAG team has been charged with providing consistent 
and effective manageinent of our most troubled loans, and 
translating issues discovered in the loan management process 
into recommendations to enhance IBC's credit processes. The 
SAG will also manage any potential future sales of non-
performing or adversely rated loans, ensuring we identify 
problems early and optimize our credit position. 

With this increased focus on credit quality, and a 
renewed commitment to relationship banking, we find 
ourselves better positioned to grow our interest income 
while reducing the potential for increased credit costs going 
forward. Regardless of when credit trends stabilize, we 
believe our strategic efforts during 2007 reposition the bank 
for profitable growth over the long term. 

Our organization-wide cominitinent to continual 
improvement has been a defining attribute of our culture, a 
quality that enables us to openly assess both our strengths and 
shortcomings on an ongoing basis. While we made notable 
progress in many areas of our operations, our team remains 
focused on measurable results and individual accountability 
as the keys to driving value for our shareholders. By taking 
proactive steps and making the most of the assets at our 
disposal - including expertise and business relationships 
cultivated over more than a century of community banking 
experience - IBC plans to demonstrate a "staying power" that 
will continue to set us apart as the community bank of choice 
in the many markets we serve. 

As we reaffirm IBC's commitment to reinvest for 
growth entering 2008, please accept the heartfelt gratitude of 
our entire leadership team to you, our shareholders, customers 
and associates, for your continued support. 

Michael M. Magee Jr. 
President and Chief Executive Officer 
Independent Bank Corporation 
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Cash Dividends Declared 
(per share) 
(Year ended December 31) 

Earnings per Share 
(Year ended December 31) 
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Independent Bank 

"Corporation (NASDAQ:IBCP), 

an Ionia, Michigan-based 

bank holding company with 

total assets of $3.3 billion, 

was founded as 

First Security Bank in 1864. 
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Financial Highlights 
(dollars in thousands, except per share data) 

Change 

FOR THE YEAR 
Interest income 
Interest expense 
Net interest income 

Provision for loan losses 
Service charges on deposits 
Net gains on the sale of real estate mortgage loans 
other non-interest income 
Non-interest expense 
Income from continuing operations before income tax 

Income tax expense (benefit) 
Income from continuing operations 

Discontinued operations, net of tax 
Net income 

PER SHARE DATA 

Income from continuing operations 
Basic 

Diluted 
Net income 
Basic 
Diluted 

Cash dividends declared 

AT YEAR END 
Assets 
Loans 
Deposits 
Shareholders' equity 
Book value per share 

RATIOS 

Income from continuing operations to 
Average equity 
Average assets 

Net income to 
Average equity 
Average assets 

As a percent of average earning assets 
Tax equivalent interest income 
Interest expense 
Tax equivalent net interest income 

2007 

1 
$223,254 

102,663 
120,591 
43,160 
24,251 
4,317 

18,577 
115,724 

8,852 
(1,103) 
9,955 

402 '^, 
$10,357 ' 

1 $0 44 J 
0.44fl 

1 
$0 46 1 
0.45 
0,84 

$3,276,082 
2,546,896 
2,505,127 

240,502 
10.62 

utl^M 
^i^^H 
^^^1 ^ ^ ^ ^ 

^^^M I^H 
^ ^ H 
^«H ^^^B 4 26fl 

2006 

$216,895 
93,698 

123,197 
16,344 
19,936 
4,593 

20,321 
106,216 
45,487 
11,662 
33,825 

(622) 
$33,203 

$1.48 
1.45 

$1.45 
1.43 
0.78 

$3,429,898 
2,483,395 
2,602,791 

258,167 
11.29 

13.06% 
0.99 

12.82% 
0.97 

7.59% 
3.18 
4.41 

A m o u n t 

$6,359 
8,965 
(2,606) 
26,816 
4,315 

(276) 
(1,744) 
9,508 

(36,635) 
(12,765) 
(23,870) 

1,024 
$(22,846) 

$(1.04) 
(1.01) 

$(0.99) 
(0.98) 
0,06 

$(153,816) 
63,501 

(97,664) 
(17,665) 

(0.67) 

(9,10)% 
(0,68) 

(8.70)% 
(0,65) 

0,12% 
0.27 

(0.15) 

Percent 

2,93% 
9.57 

(2.12) 
164.07 
21.64 

(6.01) 
(8.58) 
8.95 

(80.54) 
(109.46) 

(70,57) 
164,63 
(68,81)% 

(70,27)% 
(69,66) 

(68.28)% 
(68.53) 

7.69 

(4.48)% 
2.56 

(3.75) 
(6.84) 

(5.93) 

(69,68)% 
(58,69) 

(67.86)% 
(67.01) 

1,58% 
8.49 

(3.40) 
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Independent Bank Corporation Executive Team from left: David Reglin, EVP RetailBanking; 
Michael Magee, Jr., President and Chief Executive Officer; Brad Kessel, EVP Chief Operations Officer; 
Stefanie Kimball, EVP Chief Lending Officer; Robert Shuster, EVP Chief Financial Officer 

^ntering 2 0 0 8 -
A Platform for Future Growth. i 

I 
As we emerge from a tough year, we remain optimistic that the adverse credit cycle in real estate development should begin to abate'ra -i 
coming quarters, as more banks identify and monitor problem loans on the books and manage them accordingly. At IBC, this process has 
involved addressing both our non-performing commercial loans, which included several large credits that came past due in early 2007, and 
our non-performing retail loans, which reflect continued weakness in Michigan's economy and real estate values. Looking ahead, we are 
finnly committed to lending on creditworthy ventures, while at the same time maintaining prudent diligence and underwriting standards for 
prospective real estate-related projects. We will be measured in our approach, but by no means remain on the sidelines. J 

; While credit remains an area of challenge, our other core operating elements are generally strong, helping to position IBC for improved 
m|formance over the long term. ,. ' 

Woking ahead to fiscal 2008, we will remain focused on several income-enhancing initiatives, including: :| 

i n Maintaining our above-average net interest margin, as compared to our peers 1 
• Growing fee-based (non-interest) income by anticipating customer needs sooner and more effectively '< 
n Continuing to manage operating expenses through disciplined cost control, while reaping additional 

^ ^ o s t savings from our charter-consohdation initiative completed in 2007. 
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA 
Year Ended December 31, 

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS 
Interest income 
Interest expense 

Net interest income 
Provision for loan losses 
Net gains on the sale of real estate 

mortgage loans 
Other non-interest income 
Non-interest expenses 

Income from continuing operations 
before income tax 

Income tax expense (benefit) 

Income from continuing operations . 
Discontinued operations, net of tax . . . 

Net income 

PER COMMON SHARE DATA (1) 
Income from continuing operations 

Basic 
Diluted 

Net income 
Basic 
Diluted 

Cash dividends declared 
Book value 

SELECTED BALANCES 
Assets 
Loans 
Allowance for loan losses 
Deposits 
Shareholders' equity 
Long-term debt 

SELECTED RATIOS 
Tax equivalent net interest income to 

average interest eaming assets 4.26% 4.41% 
Income from continuing operations to 

Average equity 3.96 13.06 
Average assets 0.31 0.99 

Net income to 
Average equity 4.12 12.82 
Average assets 0.32 0.97 

Average shareholders' equity to average 
assets 7.72 7.60 

Tier 1 capital to average assets 7.44 7.62 
Non-performing loans to Portfolio 

Loans 3.03 1.58 

2007 2006 2005 2004 
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts' 

$ 223,254 
102,663 

120,591 
43,160 

4,317 
42,828 

115,724 

8,852 
(1,103) 

9,955 
402 

$ 10,357 

$ 0.44 
0.44 

$ 0.46 
0.45 
0.84 

10.62 

$3,276,082 
2,546,896 

45,294 
2,505,127 

240,502 
1,000 

$ 216,895 
93,698 

123,197 
16,344 

4,593 
40,257 

106,216 

45,487 
11,662 

33,825 
(622) 

$ 33,203 

$ 1.48 
1.45 

$ 1.45 
1.43 
0.78 

11.29 

$3,429,898 
2,483,395 

26,879 
2,602,791 

258,167 
3,000 

$ 193,035 
63,099 

129,936 
7,806 

5,370 
37,456 

101,785 

63,171 
17,466 

45,705 
1,207 

$ 46,912 

$ 1.96 
1.92 

$ 2.01 
1.97 
0.71 

10.75 

$3,355,848 
2,372,317 

22,420 
2,474,239 

248,259 
5,000 

$ 154,226 
42,990 

111,236 
4,016 

5,956 
32,304 
90,455 

55,025 
14,713 

40,312 
(1,754) 

$ 38,558 

$ 1.79 
1.75 

$ 1.71 
1.67 
0.60 
9.86 

$3,094,027 
2,086,482 

24,162 
2,063,707 

230,292 
7,000 

2003 
1 

$ 134,361 
43,481 

90,880 
3,843 

16,269 
26,251 
79,281 

50,276 
13,322 

36,954 
638 

$ 37,592 

$ 1.71 
1.67 

$ 1.74 
1.70 
0.53 
7.53 

$2,361,014 
1,575,055 

16,455 
1,621,086 

162,216 

4.85% 4.89% 4.80% 

18.63 
1.42 

19.12 
1.45 

7.61 
7.40 

20.30 
1.48 

19.42 
1.42 

7.31 
7.36 

24.47 
1.66 

24.89 
1.69 

6.80 
7.91 

0.70 0.69 0.76 

(1) Per share data has been adjusted for 5% stock dividends in 2006 and 2005. 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF 
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Any statements in this document that are not historical facts are forward-looking statements as defined inthe 
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Words such as "expect," "believe," "intend," "estimate," 
"project," "may" and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. These forward-
looking statements are predicated on management's beliefs and assumptions based on information known to 
Independent Bank Corporation's management as ofthe date ofthis document and do not purport to speak as ofany 
other date. Forward-looking statements may include descriptions of plans and objectives of Iruiependent Bank 
Corporation's management for future or past operations, products or services, and forecasts of the Company's 
revenue, eamings or other measures of economic performance, including statements of profitability, business 
segments and subsidiaries, and estimates of credit quality trends. Such statements reflect the view of Independent 
Bank Corporation's management as of this date with respect to future events and are not guarantees of future 
performance; involve assumptions and are subject to substantial risks and uncertainties, such as the changes in 
Independent Bank Corporation's plans, objectives, expectations and intentions. Should one or more ofthese risks 
materialize or should underlying beliefs or assumptions prove incorrect, the Company's actual results could differ 
materially from those discussed. Factors that could cause or contribute to such differences are changes in interest 
rates, changes in the accounting treatment of any particular item, the results of regulatory examinations, changes in 
industries where the Company has a concentration ofloans, changes in the level of fee income, changes in general 
economic conditions and related credit and market conditions, and the impact of regulatory responses to any ofthe 
foregoing. Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date they are made. Independent Bank Corporation 
does not undertake to update forward-looking statements to reflect facts; circumstances, assumptions or events that 
occur after the date the forward-looking statements are made. For any forward-looking statements made in this 
document. Independent Bank Corporation claims the protection ofthe safe harbor for forward-looking statements 
contained in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. 

The following section presents additional information to assess the financial condition and results of 
operations oflndependent Bank Corporation and its subsidiaries. This section should be read in conjunction with 
the consolidated financial statements and the supplemental financial data contained elsewhere in this annual report. 
We also encourage you to read our Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange 
Commission. That report includes a list of risk factors that you should consider in connection with any decision to 
buy or sell our securities. 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Summary. Income from continuing operations totaled $10.0 million in 2007 compared to $33.8 million in 
2006 and $45.7 million in 2005. Net income totaled $10.4 million in 2007 compared to $33.2 million in 2006 and 
$46.9 million in 2005. The decline in income from continuing operations and in net income is due primarily to a 
decline in net interest income and an increase in the provision for loan losses and increases in certain components of 
non-interest expense. 

On January 15, 2007, Mepco Insurance Premium Financing, Inc., now known as Mepco Finance Corporation 
("Mepco"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of IBC, sold substantially all ofits assets related to the insurance premium 
finance business to Premium Financing Specialists, Inc. ("PFS"). Mepco continues to own and operate its warranty 
payment plan business. The assets, liabilities and operations of Mepco's insurance premium finance business have 
been reclassified as discontinued operations and all periods presented have been restated for tbis reclassification. 

We completed the acquisition of ten branches with total deposits of approximately $241.4 million from TCF 
National Bank on March 23, 2007 (the "branch acquisition"). These branches are located in or near Battle Creek, 
Bay City and Saginaw, Michigan. As a result ofthis transaction, we received $210.1 million ofcash. We used the 
proceeds from this transaction primarily to payoff higher costing short term borrowings and brokered certificates of 
deposit ("Brokered CD's). The acquisition of these branches resulted in an increase in non-interest income, 
particularly service charges on deposit accounts and VISA check card interchange income during the last nine 
months of 2007. However, non-interest expenses also increased due to compensation and benefits for the employees 
at these branches as well as occupancy, fumiture and equipment, data processing, communications, supplies and 
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advertising expenses. As is customary in branch acquisitions, the purchase price ($28.1 million) was based on 
acquired deposit balances. We also reimbursed the seller $0.2 million for certain transaction related costs. 
Approximately $10.8 million ofthe premium paid was recorded as deposit customer relationship value, including 
core deposit value and will be amortized over 15 years (the remainder of the premium paid was recorded as 
goodwill). The branch acquisition has resulted in an increase in the amount of amortization of intangible assets. We 
also incurred other transaction costs (primarily investment banking fees, legal fees, severance costs and data 
processing conversion fees) of approximately $0.8 million, of which $0.5 million was capitalized as part of the 
acquisition price and $0.3 million was expensed. In addition, the transaction included $3.7 million for the personal 
property and real estate associated with these branches. 

In September 2007 we completed the consolidation of our four bank charters into one. The primary reasons for 
this bank consolidation were: 

• To better streamline our operations and corporate govemance structure; 

• To enhance our risk management processes, particularly credit risk management through more centralized 
credit management functions; 

• To allow for more rapid development and deployment of new products and services; and 

• To improve productivity and resource utilization leading to lower non-interest expenses. 

During the last half of 2007 we incurred approximately $0.8 milhon of one-time expenses (primarily related to 
the data processing conversion and severance costs for employee positions that were eliminated) associated with 
this consohdation. Other than an estimated $4 million to $4.5 million (pre-tax) in annual reductions in non-interest 
expenses, we do not expect the bank consolidation to have a material impact on our financial condition or results of 
operations. However, to date the benefit of these reductions in non-interest expenses due to the bank consolidation 
have been largely offset by higher loan and collection costs and increased staffing associated with the management 
of significantly higher levels of watch credits, non-performing loans and other real estate owned. (See "Portfolio 
Loans and asset quality.") 

KEY PERFORMANCE RATIOS 

Year Ended December 31, 
2007 2006 2005 

Income from continuing operations to 
Average equity 3.96% 13.06% 18.63% 

Average assets 0.31 0.99 1.42 
Net income to 

Average equity 4.12% 12.82% 19.12% 
Average assets 0.32 0.97 1.45 

Income per share from continuing operations 
Basic $0.44 $ 1.48 $ 1.96 
Diluted 0.44 1.45 1̂ 92 

Net income per share 

Basic $0.46 $ 1.45 $ 2.01 

Diluted 0.45 1.43 1.97 

Our focus is on long-term results, taking into consideration certain components of our revenues that are 
cyclical in nature (such as mortgage banking) which can cause fluctuations in our earnings per share from year to 
year. Historically, we were successful in growing eamings per share. For example, we achieved an average annual 
compound growth rate in eamings per share of 18% for the five year period from 2000 through 2005. Our primary 
strategies for achieving long-term growth in eamings per share include: eaming asset growth (both organic and 
through acquisitions), diversification of revenues (within the financial services industry), effective capital man­
agement (efficient use of our shareholders' equity) and sound risk management (credit, interest rate, liquidity and 
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regulatory risks). Based on these standards, we did not achieve our profitability objectives during 2007 or 2006. 
Erosion in our net interest margin and a significant increase in our provision for loan losses were the primary factors 
contributing to reduced profitability. Our discussion and analysis of results of operations and financial condition 
will focus on these elements. 

Net interest income. Net interest income is the most important source of our eamings and thus is critical in 
evaluating our results of operations. Changes in our tax equivalent net interest income are primarily influenced by 
our level of interest-eaming assets and the income or yield that we eam on those assets and the manner and cost of 
funding our interest-eaming assets. Certain macro-economic factors can also influence our net interest income such 
as the level and direction of interest rates, the difference between short-term and long-term interest rates (the 
steepness ofthe yield curve) and the general strength ofthe economies in which we are doing business. Finally, risk 
management plays an important role in our level of net interest income. The ineffective management of credit risk 
and interest-rate risk in particular can adversely impact our net interest income. 

Tax equivalent net interest income totaled $126.7 million during 2007, compared to $129.8 mUhon and 
$136.3 million during 2006 and 2005, respectively. We review yields on certain asset categories and our net interest 
margin on a fully taxable equivalent basis. In this presentation, net interest income is adjusted to reflect tax-exempt 
interest income on an equivalent before tax basis. This measure ensures comparability ofnet interest income arising 
from both taxable and tax-exempt sources. The adjustments to determine tax equivalent net interest income were 
$6.1 million, $6.6 milhon and $6.4 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and were computed using a 35% 
tax rate. The decrease in tax equivalent net interest income in 2007 compared to 2006 reflects a 15 basis point 
decline in our tax equivalent net interest income as a percent of average interest-eaming assets ("Net Yield") that 
was partially offset by a $28.5 million increase in average interest-eaming assets. The decrease in tax equivalent net 
interest income in 2006 compared to 2005 reflects a 44 basis point decline in our Net Yield that was partially offset 
by a $131.1 million increase in average interest-eaming assets. The decline in our Net Yield during 2007 and 2006 
primarily reflects the adverse impact of higher short term interest rates and the flat yield curve environment. 
Although our yield on average interest earnings assets rose in both 2007 and 2006 this did not keep pace with the rise 
in our cost of funds. Generally higher short term interest rates pushed our funding costs up and also caused some 
migration by our deposit customers out of lower cost core deposits (such as checking and savings accounts) into 
higher costing short term certificates ofdeposit. In addition, higher levels of non-performing loans in 2007 and 2006 
also adversely impacted our level of tax equivalent net interest income. 

From mid-2004 through mid-2006 the Federal Reserve Bank ("FRB") pushed the target federal funds rate up 
from 1% to 5.25%. The target federal funds rate then remained at 5.25% until September 2007. During this time 
period the yield curve also flattened and in some cases even inverted. This interest rate environment caused an 
erosion in the Net Yield of many financial institutions, including us. Since September 2007, the FRB has initiated an 
easing process primarily in response to weakening economic conditions, particularly in the housing sector. From 
September 2007 to Febraary 2008 the FRB has reduced the target federal funds rate from 5.25% to 3%. In addition, 
the yield curve has now recently steepened. We would generally expect these recent changes in the interest rate 
environment to have a favorable impact on our Net Yield. However, weak economic conditions in Michigan as well 
as a highly competitive climate that has adversely impacted loan pricing, create a very challenging environment for 
originating loans that meet our objectives for both credit quahty and profit margin. Further, our current high level of 
non-performing loans also creates a drag on our Net Yield and tax equivalent net interest income. 
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AVERAGE BALANCES AND TAX EQUIVALENT RATES 
2007 2006 2005 

Average Average Average 
Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate 

(Dollars in thousands) 

ASSETS (1) 

Taxable loans $2,53L737 $201,924 7.98% $2,464,798 $193,606 7.85% $2,262,647 $167,551 7.41% 

Tax-exempt loans (2) 9,568 672 7.02 7,293 509 6.98 6,199 454 7.32 

Taxable securities 179,878 9,635 5.36 207,456 11,108 5.35 271,770 13,588 5.00 

Tax-exempt securities (2) 225,676 15,773 6.99 248,495 17,484 7.04 255,333 17,142 6.71 

Other investments 26,017 1,338 5.14 16,366 802 4.90 17,350 713 4.11 

Interest eaming assets — continuing 
operations 2,972,876 229,342 7.71 2,944,408 223,509 7.59 2,813,299 199,448 7.09 

Cash and due from banks 57,174 53,844 57,912 

Taxable loans — discontinued 
operations 8,542 198,335 161,111 

Other assets, net 218,553 210.190 192,840 

Total assets $3,257,145 $3,406,777 $3,225,162 

LIABILITIES 

Savings and NOW $ 971,807 18,768 1.93 $ 864,528 13,604 1.57 $ 871,599 8,345 0.96 

Time deposits 1,439,177 70,292 4.88 1,405,850 60,686 4.32 1,087,830 33,560 3.09 

Long-term debt 2,240 104 4.64 4,240 205 4.83 6,240 287 4.60 

Other borrowings 205,811 13,499 6.56 329.175 19,203 5.83 501,763 20,907 4.17 

Interest bearing liabilities — 
continuing operations 2,619,035 102,663 3.92 2,603,793 93,698 3.60 2,467,432 63,099 2.56 

Demand deposits 300,886 279,279 283,670 

Time deposits — discontinued 

operations 6,166 172,317 138,897 

Other liabilities 79,750 92,451 89,781 

Shareholders' equity 251,308 258,937 245,382 

Total liabilities and shareholders' 

equity $3,257,145 $3,406,777 $3,225,162 

Net interest income $126,679 $129,811 $136,349 

Net interest income as a percent of 
average interest eaming assets . . . 4.26% 4.41% 4.85% 

(1) All domestic. 

(2) Interest on tax-exempt loans and securities is presented on a fully tax equivalent basis assuming a marginal tax 
rate of 35%. 
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CHANGE IN TAX EQUIVALENT NET INTEREST INCOME 

2007 Compared to 2006 2006 Compared to 2005 
Volume 

Increase (decrease) in interest income (1) 

Taxable loans (2) $ 5,310 

Tax-exempt loans (2,3) 160 
Taxable securities (2) (1,477) 

Tax-exempt securities (2, 3) (1,596) 
Other investments (2) 495 

Total interest income 2,892 

Increase (decrease) in interest expense (1) 
Savings and NOW 1,824 
Time deposits 1,468 

Long-term debt (93) 
Other borrowings (7,868) 

Total interest expense (4,669) 

Net interest income $ 7,561 

Rate 

$ 3,008 
3 
4 

(115) 
41 

2,941 

3,340 

8,138 

(8) 
2,164 

13,634 

$(10,693) 

Net 
(In thoi 

$ 8,318 

163 
(1,473) 
(1,711) 

536 

5,833 

5,164 

9,606 

(101) 
(5,704) 

8,965 

$(3,132) 

Volume 

nsands) 

$15,511 

77 
(3,391) 

(467) 

(42) 

11,688 

(68) 

11,467 

(96) 
(8,521) 

2,782 

$ 8,906 

Rate 

$ 10,544 

(22) 

911 
809 

131 

12,373 

5,327 

15,659 
14 

6,817 

27,817 

$(15,444) 

Net 

$26,055 

55 
(2,480) 

342 

89 

24,061 

5,259 
27,126 

(82) 
(1,704) 

30,599 

$ (6,538) 

i 

(1) The change in interest due to changes in both balance and rate has been allocated to change due to balance and 
change due to rate in proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar amounts of change in each. 

(2) All domestic. 

(3) Interest on tax-exempt loans and securities is presented on a fully tax equivalent basis assuming a marginal tax 
rate of 35%. 

COMPOSITION OF AVERAGE INTEREST EARNING ASSETS AND INTEREST BEARING 
LIABILITIES 

Year Ended December 31, 
2007 2006 2005 

As a percent of average interest earning assets 
Loans — all domestic 85.5% 84.0% 80.6% 

Other interest earning assets 14.5 16.0 19.4 

Average interest earning assets 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

Savings and NOW 32.7% 29.4% 31.0% 

Time deposits 21.9 17.3 16.3 

Brokered CDs 26.5 30.4 22.4 

Other borrowings and long-term debt 7.0 11.3 18.0 

Average interest bearing liabilities 88.1% 88.4% 87.7% 

Eaming asset ratio 91.3% 86.4% 87.2% 

Free-funds ratio 11.9 11.6 12.3 

Provision for loan losses. The provision for loan losses was $43.2 million during 2007 compared to 
$16.3 million and $7.8 milhon during 2006 and 2005, respectively. Changes in the provision for loan losses reflect 
our assessment ofthe aUowance for loan losses. The significant increases in the provision for loan losses since 2005 
principally reflect a rise in the level of net loan charge-offs and non-performing loans. While we use relevant 
information to recognize losses on loans, additional provisions for related losses may be necessary based on 
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changes in economic conditions, customer circumstances and other credit risk factors. (See "Portfolio Loans and 
asset quality.") 

Non-interest income. Non-interest income is a significant element in assessing our results of operations. On a 
long-term basis we are attempting to grow non-interest income in order to diversify our revenues within the 
financial services industry. We regard net gains on real estate mortgage loan sales as a core recurring source of 
revenue but they are quite cyclical and volatile. We regard net gains (losses) on securities as a "non-operating" 
component of non-interest income. As a result, we believe it is best to evaluate our success in growing non-interest 
income and diversifying our revenues by also comparing non-interest income when excluding net gains (losses) on 
assets (real estate mortgage loans and securities). In addition, 2006 included non-recurring income of $2.8 million 
related to the settlement of litigation with the former owners of Mepco (See "Litigation Matters."). 

Non-interest income totaled $47.1 million during 2007 compared to $44.9 million and $42.8 milhon during 
2006 and 2005, respectively. Excluding net gains and losses on asset sales and the aforementioned income related to 
the settlement of litigation, non-interest income grew by 16.8% to $43.5 million during 2007 and by 3.7% to 
$37.3 milhon during 2006. 

NON-INTEREST INCOME 

Year Ended December 31, 

2007 2006 2005 
(In thousands) 

Service charges on deposit accounts $24,251 $19,936 $19,342 
Net gains on assets 

Real estate mortgage loans 4,317 4,593 5,370 
Securities (705) 171 1,484 

VISA check card interchange income 4,905 3,432 2,778 

Real estate mortgage loan servicing fees, net 2,236 2,440 2,627 
Mutual fund and annuity commissions 2,072 1,291 1,348 
Bank owned life insurance 1,830 1,628 1,554 
Title insurance fees 1,551 1,724 1,962 

Manufactured home loan origination fees and commissions 239 884 1,216 
Mepco litigation settlement 2,800 
Other 6,449 5,951 5,145 

Total non-interest income $47,145 $44,850 $42,826 

Service charges on deposit accounts totaled $24.3 million during 2007, compared to $19.9 million and 
$19.3 million during 2006 and 2005, respectively. The significant increase in 2007 primarily reflects the afore­
mentioned branch acquisition. In addition, increases in such service charges also reflect growth in checking 
accounts as a result of deposit account promotions, including direct mail solicitations. We opened nearly 28,000 
new checking accounts in 2007 compared to approximately 25,000 in 2006 and 26,000 in 2005. 

Net gains on the sale of real estate mortgage loans are generally a function of the volume of loans sold. We 
realized net gains of $4.3 million on the sale of such loans during 2007, compared to $4.6 million and $5.4 milhon 
during 2006 and 2005, respectively. The volume of loans sold is dependent upon our ability to originate real estate 
mortgage loans as well as the demand for fixed-rate obligations and other loans that we cannot profitably fund 
within established interest-rate risk parameters. (See "Portfolio Loans and asset quality.") Net gains on real estate 
mortgage loans are also dependent upon economic and competitive factors as well as our abihty to effectively 
manage exposure to changes in interest rates and thus can often be a volatile part of our overall revenues. In 2007, 
approximately 39% of the $507.2 million of real estate mortgage loans originated was the result of refinancing 
activity. We estimate that refinancing activities accounted for approximately 40% and 43% of the real estate 
mortgage loans originated during 2006 and 2005, respectively. 
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NET GAINS ON THE SALE OF REAL ESTATE MORTGAGE LOANS 

Year Ended December 31, 
2007 2006 2005 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Real estate mortgage loans originated $507,211 $525,849 $678,409 

Real estate mortgage loans sold 288,826 281,285 377,265 

Real estate mortgage loans sold with servicing rights released . . 47,783 41,494 44,274 
Net gains on the sale of real estate mortgage loans 4,317 4,593 5,370 

Net gains as a percent of real estate mortgage loans sold 1.49% 1.63% 1.42% 
SFAS #133 adjustments included in the Loan Sale Margin (0.06) 0.05 0.00 

Net gains as a percentage of real estate mortgage loans sold (our "Loan Sales Margin") are impacted by several 
factors including competition and the manner in which the loan is sold (with servicing rights retained or released). 
Our decision to sell or retain real estate mortgage loan servicing rights is primarily influenced by an evaluation of 
the price being paid for real estate mortgage loan servicing by outside third parties compared to our calculation of 
the economic value of retaining such servicing. The sale of real estate mortgage loan servicing rights may result in 
declines in real estate mortgage loan servicing income in future periods. Gains on the sale of real estate mortgage 
loans can be impacted by recording changes in the fair value of certain derivative instraments pursuant to Statement 
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instraments and Hedging Activities," 
("SFAS #133"). Excluding the aforementioned SFAS #133 adjustments, the Loan Sales Margin would have been 
1.55% in 2007, 1.58% in 2006 and 1.42% in 2005. 

The purchase or sale of securities is dependent upon our assessment of investment and funding opportunities as 
well as asset/liability management needs. We sold securities with an aggregate market value of $61.5 million during 
2007 compared to $1.3 miUion and $54.6 mUlion during 2006 and 2005, respectively (See "Securities."). The 
$0.7 mUlion ofnet securities losses in 2007 include $1.0 million ofother than temporary impairment charges. These 
charges relate to our Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac preferred stock portfoho. These securities are perpetual (i.e. they 
have no stated maturity date) and as a result they are treated like equity securities for purposes of impairment 
analysis. We also recorded net securities gains of approximately $0.3 miUion in 2007 primarily related to the sale of 
municipal securities. The $0.2 mUlion of net securities gains in 2006 is due to the sale of a preferred stock. We 
recorded no other than temporary impairment charges in 2006. The $1.5 miUion of net securities gains in 2005 is 
principally comprised of a gain of $0.3 mUlion on die sale of a trast preferred security and gains of $ 1.4 milhon from 
the liquidation of our portfolio of four different community bank stocks which we owned at the holding company. 
We also recorded $0.4 miUion in other than temporary impairment charges in 2005. 

GAINS AND LOSSES ON SECURITIES 

Year Ended December 31, 
Proceeds 

2007 $61,520 

2006 1,283 
2005 54,556 

Gains 

$ 327 

171 
2,102 

Losses(l) 

$1,032 

$ 618 

Net 

$ (705) 

171 
1,484 

(1) The losses include impairment charges of $1.0 miUion, and $0.4 million in 2007 and 2005 respectively. 

VISA check card interchange income increased to $4.9 milhon in 2007 compared to $3.4 mUlion in 2006 and 
$2.8 million in 2005. The significant increase in 2007 is primarily due to the aforementioned branch acquisition. In 
addition, these results are also due to increases in the size of our card base due to growth in checking accounts as 
weU as increases in the frequency of use of our VISA check card product by our customer base. In 2007 we 
introduced a rewards program to attempt to further increase the frequency of use of our VISA check card product by 
our customers. 

Real estate mortgage loan servicing generated revenue of $2.2 million in 2007 compared to revenue of 
$2.4 miUion and $2.6 miUion in 2006 and 2005, respectively. These yearly comparative declines are primarily due 
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(In thousands) 

$13,439 
2,862 

(1,462) 

(57) 

$14,782 

$ 68 

$11,360 
3,247 

(1,923) 
755 

$13,439 

$ 11 

to changes in the valuation allowance on capitalized real estate mortgage loan servicing rights and the level of 
amortization ofthis asset. The period end valuation allowance is based on the valuation of our real estate mortgage 
loan servicing portfolio and the amortization is primarily impacted by prepayment activity. 

CAPITALIZED REAL ESTATE MORTGAGE LOAN SERVICING RIGHTS 

2007 2006 2005 

Balance at January 1, $14,782 

Originated servicing rights capitalized 2,873 

Amortization (1,624) 

(Increase)/decrease in valuation aUowance (251) 

Balance at December 31 , . $15,780 

Valuation allowance at December 31. $ 319 

At December 31, 2007 we were servicing approximately $1.62 billion in real estate mortgage loans for others 
on which servicing rights have been capitalized. This servicing portfolio had a weighted average coupon rate of 
6.08% and a weighted average service fee of approximately 26 basis points. Remaining capitalized real estate 
mortgage loan servicing rights at December 31, 2007 totaled $15.8 mUlion, representing approximately 97 basis 
points on the related amount of real estate mortgage loans serviced for others. The capitalized real estate mortgage 
loan servicing had an estimated fair market value of $19.2 mUlion at December 31, 2007. 

Title insurance fees totaled $1.6 miUion in 2007, $1.7 milhon in 2006 and $2.0 in 2005. The fluctuation in titie 
insurance fees is primarily a function of the level of real estate riiortgage loans that we originated. 

In August 2002 we acquired $35.0 million in separate account bank owned life insurance on which we eamed 
$1.8 million in 2007 and $1.6 million in both 20O6 and 2005, as a result of increases in cash surrender value. 

Mutual fund and annuity commissions increased sharply in 2007 from the 2006 and 2005 levels. This increase 
is due to higher sales of these products as a result of growth in the number of our licensed sales representatives. In 
addition, in prior years we were moving to more fee based programs and away from ttaditional retail investment 
products that generate higher initial one-time commissions. This transition to fee based programs had somewhat of 
an adverse impact on prior years' revenues. However, we believe this transition will produce a more sustainable 
long-term revenue stream over time and we will therefore be somewhat less reliant on new transaction volume. 

Manufactured home loan origination fees and commissions have been declining sharply over the past few 
years. This industry has faced a challenging environment for several years as many buyers ofthis type of loan have 
exited the market or materially altered die guidehnes under which they will purchase such loans. Further, regulatory 
changes have reduced the opportunity to generate revenues on the sale of insurance related to this type of lending. 
Primarily as a result of the continuing adverse environment for mobile home lending, operations at First Home 
Financial (our former mobile home lending subsidiary) ceased on June 15, 2007 and this entity was dissolved on 
June 30, 2007. As a result, manufactured home loan origination fees and commissions ended in the second half of 
2007. (Also see the discussion below under "Non-interest expense" about goodwiU impairment charges associated 
with First Home Financial). 

Other non-interest income rose to $6.4 miUion in 2007 from $6.0 mUhon in 2006 and $5.1 mUlion in 2005. The 
increase in 2007 over 2006 is due primarily to $0.3 million in interest rate swap or interest rate cap termination fees. 
The increase in 2006 over 2005 is due primarily to an increase in other deposit related fees. 

Non-interest expense. Non-interest expense is an important component of our results of operations. How­
ever, we primarily focus on revenue growth, and while we strive to efficiently manage our cost stracture, our non-
interest expenses will generally increase from year to year because we have historically expanded our operations 
through acquisitions and by opening new branches and loan production offices. 

Non-interest expense totaled $115.7 million during 2007, compared to $106.2 million and $101.8 million 
during 2006 and 2005, respectively. 2007 non-interest expense includes $1.7 million of severance and other 
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(primarily data processing and legal and professional fees) expenses associated with the aforementioned bank 
consohdation and staff reductions and $0.3 million of goodwUl impairment charges. In addition, the aforemen­
tioned branch acquisition resulted in increases in several categories of non-interest expenses in 2007. 2006 non-
interest expense includes $3.6 mdlion of goodwiU impairment charges and a $2.4 miUion loss on the write-off of a 
receivable from a counter party in Mepco's warranty payment plan business. 

NON-INTEREST EXPENSE 

Year Ended December 31, 

2007 2006 2005 

i 

Compensation $ 40,373 

Performance-based compensation and benefits 4,979 

Other benefits 10,459 

Compensation and benefits 55,811 

Occupancy, net 10,624 

Fumiture, fixtures and equipment 7,633 
Data processing 6,957 
Advertising 5,514 
Loan and collection 4,949 

Credit card and bank service fees 3,913 

Communications 3,809 

Amortization of intangible assets 3,373 

Supplies 2,411 
Legal and professional 1,978 
Goodwill impairment 343 

Branch acquisition and conversion costs 330 

Loss on receivable from warranty payment plan seller 
Other 8,079 

Total non-interest expense $115,724 

The increase in compensation and benefits in 2007 compared to 2006 is primarUy attributable to an increased 
number ofemployees resulting from the branch acquisition and from managing a much higher level of watch credit 
and non-performing loans. Further, merit pay increases and higher costs for health care insurance contiibuted to this 
rise. Salaries in 2007 also include $1.1 miUion of severance costs from staff reductions associated with the bank 
consolidation as well as downsizing initiatives. In addition, performance based compensation increased in 2007 
compared to 2006 due primarily to a higher funding level for our employee stock ownership plan and a rise in 
incentive compensation. The decrease in compensation and employee benefits in 2006 compared to 2005 is due 
primarily to a $3.6 million decline in performance based compensation. This decline is due to a decrease in 
incentive (bonus) payments and a reduced employee stock ownership plan contribution. 

We maintain performance-based compensation plans. In addition to commissions and cash incentive awards, 
such plans include an employee stock ownership plan and a long-term equity based incentive plan. Stock options 
granted during 2005 and in prior years did not require the recognition of any expense in our Consolidated 
Statements of Operations. In December 2004 the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued FASB 
Statement No. 123 (revised 2004), "Share-Based Payment" ("SFAS #123R"). In general this accounting pro­
nouncement requires that all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, be 
recognized in the financial statements based on their fair values. This requirement applied to us beginning on 
January 1, 2006. The amount of expense recognized in 2007 for share-based awards was $0.3 miUion. Since we did 
not issue any share based awards in 2006, SFAS #123R did not have any material impact on our results ofoperations 
in that year. 
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(In thousands) 

$ 37,597 

3,200 
10,004 

50,801 
9,626 

7,057 

5,619 
3,997 
3,610 

3,839 

3,556 
2,423 

2,113 

1,853 

3,575 

2,400 
5,747 

$106,216 

$ 35,229 
6,844 

10,074 

52,147 

8,590 
6,812 

4,905 
4,311 

4,102 
2,952 

3,724 

2,529 

2,247 

2,509 

6,957 

$101,785 



Occupancy, fumiture, fixtures and equipment, data processing, communications and supplies expenses all 
generally increased over the periods presented as a result of the growth of the organization from the-branch 
acquisition and the opening of some new branch offices. 

Advertising expense increased significantly in 2007 due primarily to a rebranding initiative we began in late 
2006, additional marketing and promotion we did in the communities that included our newly acquired branches 
and a rewards program for our VISA check cards that we began in early 2007. 

Credit card and bank service fee expenses increased in each year presented primarily due to growth in the 
number of warranty payment plans being administered by Mepco. 

Loan and collection expenses reflect costs associated with the holding or disposal of other real estate and 
collection costs related to non-performing or delinquent loans. The sharp rise in these expenses in 2007 reflects the 
significant increases in non-performing loans and other real estate owned. 

During 2007 we recorded a $0.3 million goodwill impairment charge. This charge related to writing off the 
remaining goodwill associated with our mobile home lending subsidiary. First Home Financial ("FHF"), that was 
dissolved in June 2007. During 2006 we recorded $3.6 million of goodwill impairment charges. A $2.4 milhon 
goodwill impairment charge was recorded at Mepco as a result of a valuation performed to allocate intangibles 
between the business Mepco retained (administering payment plans for consumers to pay for the purchase of 
vehicle service contracts or extended wartanties over time) and the business that was sold in January 2007 
(insurance premium finance business). Approximately $4.4 mUlion of intangibles was allocated to the insurance 
premium finance business and was included in assets of discontinued operations at December 31, 2006. After this 
allocation, $19.5 miUion of intangibles remained at Mepco that were valued at $17.1 milhon which resulted in the 
goodwill impairment charge of $2.4 million. In addition, we also recorded a goodwill impairment charge of 
$1.2 million related to FHF which was acquired in 1998. FHF was a loan origination company based in Grand 
Rapids, Michigan that specialized in the financing of manufactured homes located in mobile home parks or 
communities. Revenues and profits had declined at FHF over the last few years (See "Non-interest income."). Based 
on the fair value of FHF the goodwill associated with this entity was reduced from $1.5 million to $0.3 million 
dming 2006. The aforementioned goodwUl impairment charges are not tax deductible, so no income tax benefit is 
associated with these charges. 

In 2006 we recorded a $2.4 miUion loss which was comprised of a $1.6 mUhon write-off of a portion of a 
receivable due from one of Mepco's counterparties and $0.8 miUion in discount for imputed future interest. At that 
time, the loss reflected our evaluation ofthe portion ofthe receivable that would not be coUected and the hkehhood 
that the portion ofthe receivable that would be collected would not include any interest. Since the end of 2006, this 
counterparty has been and continues to make periodic payments on the balance owed to Mepco. Further, a long-term 
agreement for the repayment of all sums due, that is satisfactory to Mepco, was reached in March 2007, however the 
repayment does not include any interest on the sums due. 

The decline in legal and professional expenses in 2006 compared to 2005 is primarily due to 2005 including 
$0.4 miUion of legal fees related to litigation involving certain of the former owners of Mepco. (See "Litigation 
Matters.") 

Other non-interest expense increased to $8.1 milhon in 2007 compared to $5.7 million in 2006 and was 
$7.0 million in 2005. The increase in 2007 compared to 2006 was primarily due to branch and deposit account fraud 
and criminal related losses, costs related to our charter consolidation, and increases in FDIC insurance premiums 
and director fees. The decline in 2006 compared to 2005 was primarily due to a decrease in Michigan Single 
Business tax. 

Our income tax expense (benefit) has changed generally commensurate with the changes in pre-tax income 
from continuing operations. Our actual federal income tax expense (benefit) is different than the amount computed 
by applying our statutory federal income tax rate to our pre-tax income from continuing operations primarily due to 
tax-exempt interest income and tax-exempt income from the increase in the cash surtender value on life insurance. 
Our overall effective income tax rate was (12.5)% (benefit), 25.6% and 27.6% in 2007,2006 and 2005, respectively. 
The changes in the overall effective income tax rates are principally attributed to tax exempt income representing a 
much higher percentage of pre-tax income from continuing operations in 2007 and 2006. 
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Discontinued operations, net oftax. On January 15, 2007 we sold substantially all of the assets of Mepco's 
insurance premium finance business to PFS. We received $176.0 miUion of cash that was utihzed to payoff 
Brokered CD's and short-term borrowings at Mepco's parent company. Independent Bank. Under the terms ofthe 
sale, PFS also assumed approximately $11.7 miUion in liabilities. In the fourth quarter of 2006, we recorded a loss 
of $0.2 mUhon and accraed for approximately $1.1 milhon of expenses related to the disposal ofthis business which 
resulted in a total loss from discontinued operations of $0.6 million in 2006. We also aUocated $4.1 million of 
goodwUl and $0.3 mUhon of other intangible assets to this business. Revenues and expenses associated with 
Mepco's insurance premium finance business have been presented as discontinued operations in the Consolidated 
Statements of Operations. Likewise, the assets and liabilities associated with this business have been reclassified to 
discontinued operations in the Consolidated Statements ofFinancial Condition. In 2007 the $0.4 million oflncome 
from discontinued operations relates primarily to operations during the first 15 days of January 2007 and the 
recovery of certain previously charged-off insurance premium finance receivables in 2007. 

We have elected to not make any reclassifications in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for 
discontinued operations. Prior to the December 2006 announced sale, our insurance premium finance business 
was included in the Mepco segment. 

FINANCIAL CONDITION 

Summary. Our total assets declined to $3.28 bilhon at December 31, 2007, from $3.43 bUlion at Decem­
ber 31,2006. The decline in total assets primarily reflects the aforementioned sale of our insurance premium finance 
business in January 2007. Loans, excluding loans held for sale ("Portfolio Loans") increased $63.5 million in 2007 
due to growth in real estate mortgage and installment loans as well as finance receivables, partially offset by a 
decline in commercial loans. Total deposits decreased by $97.7 million in 2007 as a result of a decrease in Brokered 
CD's partially offset by deposits from the aforementioned branch acquisition. 

Securities. We maintain diversified securities portfolios, which include obligations of the U.S. Treasury arid 
government-sponsored agencies as well as securities issued by states and political subdivisions, corporate 
securities, mortgage-backed securities and asset-backed securities. We also invest in capital securities, which 
include preferred stocks and trast preferred securities. We regularly evaluate asset/liability management needs and 
attempt to maintain a portfolio structure that provides sufficient liquidity and cash flow. We believe that the 
unrealized losses on securities available for sale are temporary in nature and due primarily to changes in interest 
rates. In addition, pricing in the preferred stock market had suffered from credit spread widening and a significant 
amount of new issuances during the fourth quarter of 2007. The spread widening was a function of general risk 
aversion in the marketplace, a lack of liquidity and poor operating results of many of these issuers (which can be 
attributed to significant sub-prime loan related write downs). We believe that we have the ability to hold seciuities 
with unrealized losses to maturity or until such time as the unrealized losses reverse. 

During 2007 we recorded $1.0 million of impairment charges on Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac preferred 
securities. During 2006 we did not record any impairment charges on securities. During 2005 we recorded a 
$0.2 million impairment charge on Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac preferred securities and a $0.2 million impainnent 
charge on a mobile home asset-backed security. In these instances we believe that the decUne in value is directly due 
to matters other than changes in interest rates (such as underlying collateral deficiencies or financial difficulties or 
other challenges encountered by the issuer), are not expected to be recovered within a reasonable timefraine based 
upon available information and are therefore other than temporary in natiu"e. (See "Non-interest income" and 
"Asset/liability management.") 

SECURITIES 

Amortized Unrealized pj,ir 
Cost Gains Losses Value 

I 

(In thousands) 

Securities available for sale 
December 31, 2007 $363,237 $6,013 $5,056 $364,194 
December 31, 2006 430,262 7,367 2,844 434,785 
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Securities available for sale declined in 2007 .because the flat yield curve during niost of the year created a 
difficult environment for constructing investment security transactions that meet out profitability objectives. Gen­
erally we cannot eam the same interest-rate spread on securities as we can on Portfolio Loans. As a result, purchases of 
securities will tend to erode some of our profitability measures such as our Net Yield and our retum on assets. 

Portfolio Loans and asset quality. In addition to the communities served by our bank branch network, our 
principal lending markets also include nearby communities and mettopolitan areas. Subject to estabhshed 
underwriting criteria, we also participate in coinmercial lending transactions with certain non-affiliated banks 
and may also purchase real estate mortgage loans from third-party originators. 

The senior management and board of directors of our bank retain authority and responsibility for credit 
decisions and we have adopted uniform underwriting standards. Our loan cominittee stracture and the loan review 
process, attempt to provide requisite, controls and promote compliance with such established underwriting 
standards. There can be no assurance that the aforementioned lending procedures and the use of uniform 
underwriting standards will prevent us from the possibihty of incurring significant credit losses in our lending 
activities and in fact the provision for loan losses increased significantly in 2007 and 2006 from prior years' levels. 

One of the purposes of the aforementioned bank consolidation is to promote even stronger risk management 
practices, particularly in the area of credit risk management. We hired a new Chief Lending Officer (CLO) in April 
2007. The CLO has implemented several changes in our credit processes, including: 

• Functional ahgnment of lending and credit across aU of our markets; 

• The strategic direction of coiumercial lending has been focused on the need for more diversification in the 
commercial loan portfolio to reduce the weighting of commercial real estate in the portfolio; and 

• Expansion of certain functions including implementation of a special assets group to provide stronger 
management of our most troubled loans. 

LOAN PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION 

December 31, 

2007 2006 
(In thousands) 

Real estate(l) 
Residential first mortgages $ 758,500 $ 722,495 
Residential home equity and other junior mortgages 239,965 239,609 
Constraction and land development 229,638 254,570 
Other(2) 691,505 699,812 

Finance receivables 238,197 183,679 
Commercial 199,659 196,541 
Consumer 178,622 178,826 
Agricultural 10,810 7,863 

Total loans $2,546,896 $2,483,395 

(1) Includes both residential and non-residential commercial loans secured by real estate. 

(2) Includes loans secured by multi-family residential and non-farm, non-residential property. 

Our 2003 acquisition of Mepco added financing of insurance premiums for businesses and the administtation 
of payment plans to purchase vehicle service contracts for consumers (warranty finance) to our business activities. 
In January 2007 we sold Mepco's insurance premium finance business. Mepco conducts its warranty finance 
activities across the United States. Mepco generally does not evaluate the creditworthiness of the individual 
customer but instead primarily relies on the payment plan collateral (the uneamed vehicle service contract and 
uneamed sales commission) in the event of default. As a result, we have established and monitor counterparty 
concenttation limits in order to manage our collateral exposure. The counterparty concentration limits are primarily 
based on the AM Best rating and statutory surplus level for an insurance company and on other factors, including 
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financial evaluation and distribution of concentrations, for warranty administrators and wartanty seUers/dealers. 
The sudden failure of one of Mepco's major counterparties (an insurance company, warranty administrator, or 
seller/dealer) could expose us to significant losses. 

Mepco also has estabhshed procedures for payment plan servicing/administration and coUections, including 
the timely cancellation of the vehicle service contract, in order to protect our coUateral position in the event of 
default. Mepco also has estabhshed procedures to attempt to prevent and detect fraud since the payment plan 
origination activities and initial customer contact is entirely done through unrelated third parties (automobile 
warranty administrators and sellers or automobile dealerships). There can be no assurance that the aforementioned 
risk management policies and procedures wiU prevent us from the possibihty of incurring significant credit or fraud 
related losses in this business segment. 

We generally retain loans that may be profitably funded within estabhshed risk parameters. (See "Asset/ 
habUity management.") As a result, we may hold adjustable-rate and baUoon real estate mortgage loans as Portfolio 
Loans, while 15- and 30-year, fixed-rate obligations are generally sold to mitigate exposure to changes in interest 
rates. (See "Non-interest income.") 

Future growth of overaU PortfoUo Loans is dependent upon a number of competitive and econoinic factors. 
Overall loan growth has slowed during 2007 and 2006 reflecting both weak economic conditions in Michigan as 
weU as a very competitive pricing climate. Finance receivables (warranty payment plans) did grow by nearly 30% in 
2007. This growth reflects both increased sales efforts as well as our ability to focus solely on this line ofbusiness at 
Mepco because of the sale of our insurance premium finance business in January 2007. Construction and land 
development loans declined by nearly 10% in 2007 because we are seeking to shrink this portion of our Portfolio 
Loans due to a very poor economic climate for real estate development, particularly residential real estate. Declines 
in Portfoho Loans or continuing competition that leads to lower relative pricing on new Portfolio Loans could 
adversely impact our future operating results. We continue to view loan growth consistent with established quality 
and profitability standards as a major short and long-term chaUenge. 

NON-PERFORMING ASSETS 

December 31, 
2007 2006 2005 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Non-accrual loans $72,682 $35,683 $11,546 
Loans 90 days or more past due and still accraing interest 4,394 3,479 4,862 

Restractured loans 173 60 84 

Total non-performing loans 77,249 39,222 16,492 
Other realestate 9,723 3,153 2,147 

Total non-performing assets $86,972 $42,375 $18,639 

As a percent of Portfolio Loans 
Non-performing loans 3.03% 1.58% 0.70% 

Allowance for loan losses 1.78 1.08 0.95 
Non-performing assets to total assets 2.65 1.24 0.56 
Allowance for loan losses as a percent of non-performing loans . . . 59 69 136 

Non-performing loans totaled $77.2 miUion at December 31, 2007, a $38.0 miUion increase from Deceui-
ber 31, 2006. The rise in non-performing loans in 2007 was primarily concentrated in the commercial loan and real 
estate mortgage loan portfolios. Non-performing commercial loans rose by $27.4 million in 2007. The increase in 
non-performing commercial loans is primarUy attributable to the addition of several large credits with real estate 
developers becoming past due in 2007. These delinquencies largely reflect cash flow difficulties encountered by 
many real estate developers in Michigan confronting a significant decline in sales of real estate. The six largest non-
performing commercial loans at December 31, 2007 have balances of $7.6 miUion, $3.4 miUion, $2.8 mUlion, 
$2.8 million, $2.5 miUion and $2.3 million, respectively, and coUectively represent 44% ofour total non-performing 
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commercial loans. Charge-offs or specific allowances have been recorded on these loans based on a current 
assessment of collateral values, taking into account disposal costs. 

Non-performing real estate mortgage loans rose by $10.1 miUion in 2007. This increase primarily reflects 
weak economic conditions in Michigan which have resulted in increased delinquencies, bankraptcies and 
foreclosures. 

Other real estate and repossessed assets totaled $9.7 mUlion at December 31,2007 compared to $3.2 milhon at 
December 31, 2006. This increase reflects significant growth in foreclosures of primarily residential real estate 
(both held for development and single-family properties). Higher foreclosure rates are evident nationwide, but 
Michigan has consistently had one of the highest foreclosure rates in the U.S. during 2007. We believe that this 
higher foreclosure rate is due to both weak economic conditions (Michigari has the highest unemployment rate in 
the U.S.) and declining residential real estate values (which has eroded or eliminated the equity that many 
mortgagors had in their home). Because the redemption period on foreclosures is relatively long in Michigan (six 
months to one year) and we have many non-performing loans that were in the process of foreclosure at December 31, 
2007, we anticipate that our level of other real estate and repossessed assets will rise significantly in 2008 and will 
likely remain at elevated levels for some period of time. A high level of non-performing assets would be expected to 
adversely impact our tax equivalent net interest income. 

Non-performing loans do not include $2.5 million (net of charge-off and discount) that is due from a 
counterparty in Mepco's warranty payment plan business (See "Non-interest expense." regarding the charge off 
recorded on this receivable during 2006). This counterparty has complied with the repayment terms of a promissory 
note agreement that was executed in March 2007. 

We wUl place a loan that is 90 days or more past due on non-accraal, unless we believe the loan is both well 
secured and in the process of collection. Accordingly, we have determined that the collection of the accraed and 
unpaid interest on any loans that are 90 days or more past due and still accraing interest is probable. 

ALLOCATION OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES 

December 31, 
2006 

(In thousands) 

$ 2,631 
5,144 

11,641 
7,463 

$26,879 

2005 

$ 1,418 

4,338 
10,263 
6,401 

$22,420 

2007 

Specific allocations $10,713 
Other adversely rated loans 10,804 

Historical loss allocations 14,668 
Additional aUocations based on subjective factors 9,109 

Total $45,294 

In determining the allowance and the related provision for credit losses, we consider four principal elements: 
(i) specific allocations based upon probable losses identified during the review ofthe loan portfolio, (ii) allocations 
established for other adversely rated loans, (iii) aUocations based principaUy on historical loan loss experience, and 
(iv) additional allowances based on subjective factors, including local and general economic business factors and 
ttends, portfolio concentrations and changes in the size, mix and/or the general terms of the loan portfolios. 

The first element reflects our estimate of probable losses based upon our systematic review of specific loans. 
These estimates are based upon a number of objective factors, such as payment history, financial condition of the 
borrower, and discounted collateral exposure. 

The second element reflects the application of our loan rating system. This rating system is simUar to those 
employed by state and federal banking regulators. Loans that are rated below a certain predetermined classification 
are assigned a loss allocation factor for each loan classification category that is based upon a historical analysis of 
both the probability of default and the expected loss rate ("loss given default"). The lower the rating assigned to a 
loan or category, the greater the allocation percentage that is applied. For higher rated loans ("non-watch credit") we 
again determine a probability of default and loss given default in order to apply an allocation percentage. 
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The third element is determined by assigning allocations to homogeneous loan groups based principally upon 
the five-year average of loss experience for each type of loan. Recent years are weighted more heavily in this 
average. Average losses may be further adjusted based on an analysis of delinquent loans. Loss analyses are 
conducted at least annually. 

The fourth element is based on factors that cannot be associated with a specific credit or loan category and 
reflects our attempt to ensure that the overall allowance for loan losses appropriately reflects a margin for the 
imprecision necessarily inherent in the estimates of expected credit losses. We consider a number of subjective 
factors when determining the unallocated portion, including local and general economic business factors and trends, 
portfolio concentrations and changes in the size, mix and the general terms ofthe loan portfolios. (See "Provision 
for credit losses.") 

Mepco's allowance for loan losses is determined in a similar manner as discussed above arid primarily takes 
into account historical loss experience, unsecured exposure, and other subjective factors deemed relevant to their 
lending activities. 

The aUowance for loan losses increased to 1.78% oftotal Portfolio Loans at December 31,2007 from 1.08% at 
December 31,2006. This increase is primarily due to increases in each of the four components ofthe allowance for 
loan losses outlined above. The allowance for loan losses related to specific loans increased due to the rise in non-
performing loans described earlier. The aUowance for loan losses related to other adversely rated loans increased 
primarily due to a rise in the balance of these loans. The allowance for loan losses related to historical losses 
increased due to a rise in net loan charge-offs particularly in the past two years. The allowance for loan losses related 
to subjective factors increased primarily due to weaker economic conditions in Michigan that have conttibuted to 
higher levels of non-performing loans and net loan charge-offs. 

I 

ALLOWANCE FOR LOSSES ON LOANS AND UNFUNDED COMMITMENTS 

2007 2006 2005 

Loan Unfunded Loan Unfunded Loan Unfunded 
Losses Commitments Losses Commitments Losses Commitments 

(In thousands) 

Balance at beginning of year $ 26,879 $1,881 $ 22,420 $1,820 $ 24,162 $1,846 

Provision charged to operating 
expense 43,105 55 16,283 61 7,832 (26) 

Recoveries credited to aUowance . . . 2,346 2,237 1,518 
Loans charged against the 

aUowance (27,036) (14,061) (11,092) 
Balance at end of year $ 45,294 $1,936 $ 26,879 $1,881 $ 22,420 $1,820 

Net loans charged against the 
allowance to average Portfolio 
Loans 0.98% 0.48% 0.43% 

Net loan charge-offs increased to $24.7 million (0.98% of average Portfolio Loans) in 2007 from $11.8 million 
(0.48% of average Portfolio Loans) in 2006. This increase is primarily due to a $8.2 million rise in commercial loan 
and $3.8 million rise in real estate mortgage loan net charge-offs in 2007 compared to 2006. The majority ofthese 
loans were secured by real estate and the increased levels of net loan charge-offs primarily reflect much weaker real 
estate values in Michigan in 2007. 

We have taken a variety of steps during 2007 to address the credit issues identified above (higher levels of 
watch credits, non-performing loans and other real estate and repossessed assets), including the following: 

• An enhanced quarterly watch credit review process to proactively manage higher risk loans. 

• Loan risk ratings are independently assigned and stracture recommendations made upfront by our credit 
officers. 
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• A Special Assets Group has been established to provide more effective management of our most troubled 
loans. A select group of law firms supports this team, providing professional advice and systemic feedback. 

• An independent loan review function provides portfolio/individual loan feedback to evaluate the effec­
tiveness of processes by market. 

• Management (incentive) objectives for each commercial lender and senior comriiercial lender emphasize 
credit quality in addition to growth and profitability. 

• Portfoho concentrations are monitored with select loan types encouraged and other loan types (such as 
residential real estate development) requiring significantiy higher approval authorities. 

Deposits and borrowings. Our competitive position within many of the markets served by our branch 
networks limits our abUity to materiaUy increase deposits without adversely impacting the weighted-average cost of 
core deposits. Accordingly, we principally compete on the basis of convenience and personal service, while 
employing pricing tactics that are intended to enhance the value of core deposits. 

To attract new core deposits, we have implemented a high-performance checking program that utiUzes a 
combination of direct mail solicitatiops, in-branch merchandising, gifts for customers opening new checking 
accounts or referting business to our bank and branch staff sales training. This program has generated increases in 
customer relationships as well as deposit service charges. Over the past two to three years we have also expanded 
our treasury management products and services for commercial businesses and municipalities or other govern­
mental units and have also increased our sales calUng efforts in order to attract additiopal deposit relationships from 
these sectors. Despite these efforts our core deposit growth has not kept pace with the growth ofour Portfolio Loans. 
We view long-term core deposit growth as a significant challenge. Core deposits generally provide a more stable 
and lower cost source of funds than altemative sources such as short-term borrowings. As a result, the continued 
funding of Portfoho Loan growth with altemative sources of funds (as opposed to core deposits) may erode certain 
of our profitability measures, such as retum on assets, and may also adversely impact our liquidity. (See "Liquidity 
and capital resources.") In March 2007 we completed the aforementioned branch acquisition, principaUy to increase 
our core deposits and market share in certain Michigan markets where we already had a presence. 

ALTERNATE SOURCES OF FUNDS 

Amount 

Brokered CDs(l, 2) $516,077 

Fixed-rate FHLB advances(l,3) 240,509 
Variable-rate FHLB advances(l) 20,000 
Securities sold under agreements to 

repurchase(l) 35,000 
Federal funds purchased 54,452 

Total $866,038 

December 31, 

2007 2006 

Average 
Maturity 

1.9 years 
1.3 years 
0.3 years 

Rate Amount 

(Dollars in thousands) 

4.72% $1,055,010 

4.81 
4.35 

58,272 

2,000 

Average 
Maturity 

1.9 years 
4.6 years 
0.5 years 

Rate 

4.72% 

5.66 
5.31 

2.9 years 4.42 83,431 0.1 years 5.34 
1 day 4.00 84,081 1 day 5.40 

1.6 years 4.68% $1,282,794 1.8 years 4.85% 

(1) Certain ofthese items have had their average maturity and rate altered through the use of derivative instraments, 
including pay-fixed and pay-variable interest-rate swaps. 

(2) Includes Brokered CD's related to discontinued operations of $165,496 at December 31, 2006. 

(3) Advances totaling $10 million at both December 31,2007 and 2006, respectively, have provisions that aUow the 
FHLB to convert fixed-rate advances to adjustable rates prior to stated maturity. 

We have implemented strategies that incorporate federal funds purchased, other borrowings and Brokered CDs 
to fund a portion ofour increases in interest earning assets. The use of such altemate sources of funds supplements 
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our core deposits and is also an integral part of our asset/liability management efforts. Changes between the various 
categories of our alternative sources of funds will generally reflect pricing conditions. For example,- beginning in the 
third quarter of 2007 fixed rate FHLB advances have been less expensive than comparable term Brokered CD's. As 
a result, this category (fixed rate FHLB advances) of altemative funds has increased during 2007 while Broker CD's 
have declined. The decline in Brokered CD's also reflects our deployment of funds from the branch acquisition. 

Other borrowings, principaUy advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank (the "FHLB") and securities sold 
under agreements to repurchase ("Repurchase Agreements"), totaled $302.5 million at December 31, 2007, 
compared to $163.7 miUion a year earUer. This increase reflects significant growth in FHLB advances, which as 
mentioned earlier, had more favorable pricing characteristics during the latter half of 2007 when compared to other 
funding sources. The decline in Repurchase Agreements is principally associated with the decline in certain 
categories ofsecurities available for sale which serve as collateral on these borrowing arrangements. In determining 
our borrowing sources, we primarUy evaluate the interest cost, payment terms, facUity stracture and coUateral 
requirements (also see "Liquidity and capital resources."). 

At December 31, 2007, we were out of compliance with one of the financial covenants relating to our 
$10.0 million unsecured revolving credit agreement. This covenant related to retum on assets and our failure to 
meet it is due to our eamings performance in 2007. On February 29, 2008 we obtained a waiver of our non 
compliance with this covenant. At of December 31, 2007 we were in compliance with all of the other covenants 
related to this revolving credit agreement. 

We employ derivative financial instraments to manage our exposure to changes in interest rates. At Decem­
ber 31, 2007, we employed interest-rate swaps with an aggregate notional amount of $393.2 milhon and interest rate 
caps with an aggregate notional amount of $300.5 miUion. 

Liquidity and capital resources. Liquidity risk is the risk of being unable to timely meet obligations as they 
come due at a reasonable funding cost or without incurring unacceptable losses. Our liquidity management involves 
the measurement and monitoring of a variety of sources and uses of funds. Our Consolidated Statements of Cash 
Flows categorize these sources and uses into operating, investing and financing activities. We primarily focus our 
liquidity management on developing access to a variety of bortowing sources to supplement our deposit gathering 
activities and provide funds for growing our investment and loan portfolios as well as to be able to respond to 
unforeseen liquidity needs. 

Our sources of funds include a stable deposit base, secured advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of 
Indianapolis, federal funds purchased borrowing facilities with other commercial banks, an unsecured holding 
company credit facility and access to the capital markets (for trast preferted securities and Brokered CD's). 

At December 31,2007, we had $796.0 mUlion of time deposits that mature in 2008. Historically, a majority of 
these maturing time deposits are renewed by our customers or are Brokered CD's that we expect to replace. 
Additionally $ 1.282 billion of our deposits at December 31, 2007, were in account types from which the customer 
could withdraw the funds on demand. Changes in the balances of deposits that can be withdrawn upon demand are 
usually predictable, and the total balances of these accounts have generally grown over time as a result of our 
marketing and promotional activities and adding new bank branch locations. There can be no assurance that 
historical pattems of renewing time deposits or overall growth in deposits will continue in the future. 

We have developed contingency funding plans that sttess tests our liquidity needs that may arise from certain 
events such as an adverse credit event, rapid loan growth or a disaster recovery situation. Our liquidity management 
also includes periodic monitoring that segregates assets between liquid and illiquid and classifies liabilities as core 
and non-core. This analysis compares our total level of illiquid assets to our core funding. It is our goal to have core 
funding sufficient to finance illiquid assets. 

Over the past several years our Portfolio Loans have generally grown more rapidly than our core deposits. In 
addition, much of this growth has been in loan categories that cannot generally be used as collateral for FHLB 
advances (such as commercial loans and finance receivables). As a result, we had become more dependent on 
wholesale funding sources (such as brokered CD's, FHLB advances, and Repurchase Agreements). The proceeds 
from the sale of our insurance premium finance business in January 2007 and from our branch acquisition in March 
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2007 were utilized to pay off maturing Brokered CD's or short-term borrowings. These two transactions enabled us 
to reduce our wholesale funding by 32.5% during 2007. 

In the normal course of business, we enter into certain conttactual obligations.. Such obligations include 
requirements to make future payments on debt and lease,arrangements, contractual commitments for capital 
expenditures, and service contracts. The table below summarizes our sigmficant conttactual obligations at 
December 31, 2007. " 

CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS(l) 

Time deposit maturities $ 796,024 

Federal funds purchased and 
other borrowings 

Subordinated debentures . . . . . 
Operating lease obligations. . . 
Purchase obligations(2) 

1 Year or Less 

$ 796,024 

266,479 

1,209 

1,179 

1-3 Years 3-5 Years 
(Dollars in thousands) 

$313,648 

68,491 

1,960 

2,358 

$107,446 $ 

2,642 

1,773 
1,572 

After 
5 Years 

6,378 

19,379 
92,888 

6,324 

Total 

$1,223,496 

356,991 
92,888 
11,266 

5,109 

Total $1,064,891 $386,457 $113,433 $124,969 $1,689,750 

(1) Excludes approximately $2.4 million of accraed tax and interest relative to uncertain tax benefits due to the 
high degree of uncertainty as to when, or if, those amounts would be paid. 

(2) Includes conttacts with a minimum annual payment of $1.0 million and are not cancellable within one year. 

Effective management of capital resources is critical to our mission to create value for our shareholders. The 
cost of capital is an important factor in creating shareholder value and, accordingly, our capital stracture includes 
unsecured debt and cumulative trast preferred securities. 

We believe that a diversified portfoho of quality loans will generally provide superior risk-adjusted retums. 
Accordingly, we have implemented balance sheet management strategies that combine efforts to originate Portfolio 
Loans with disciplined funding strategies. Acquisitions have also historically been an integral component of our 
capital management strategies. 

CAPITALIZATION 

December 31, 
2007 2006 

(In thousands) 

Unsecured debt $ 3,000 $ 5,000 

Subordinated debentures 92,888 64,197 

Amount not qualifying as regulatory capital (2,788) (1,847) 

Amount qualifying as regulatory capital 90,100 62,350 

Shareholders' equity 

Common stock 22,601 22,865 
Capital surplus 195,302 200,241 
Retained eamings 22,770 31,420 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (171) 3,641 

Total shareholders' equity 240,502 258,167 

Total capitalization $333,602 $325,517 
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We have four special purpose entities that have issued $90.1 million of cumulative trast preferred securities 
outside oflndependent Bank Corporation. Currently $80.3 miUion ofthese securities qualify as Tier 1 capital and 
the balance qualify as Tier 2 capital. These entities have also issued common securities and capital to Independent 
Bank Corporation. Independent Bank Corporation, in turn, issued subordinated debentures to these special purpose 
entities equal to the trast preferred securities, common securities and capital issued. The subordinated debentures 
represent the sole asset of the special purpose entities. The common securities, capital and subordinated debentures 
are included in our Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition at December 31, 2007 and 2006. 

We redeemed (at par) $5.0 miUion of existing trast preferred securities (including $0.75 million owned by our 
bank) on May 31, 2007. On May 31, 2007 we issued $12.0 million in new trust preferred securities in a pooled 
offering through a newly formed entity — IBC Capital Finance III. The interest rate on these trast preferred 
securities is equal to 3-month LIBOR plus 160 basis points (adjusted quarterly). 

On September 6, 2007 we issued an additional $20.0 miUion in new trust preferred securities in a pooled 
offering through another newly formed entity — IBC Capital Finance IV. The interest rate on these trast preferred 
securities is equal to 3-month LIBOR plus 285 basis points (adjusted quarterly). However, we also executed a five-
year $20 miUion interest rate swap (on which we receive 3-month LIBOR and pay an effective, taking into account 
the 285 basis point spread, fixed interest rate of 7.555%) to hedge the variability of the future cash flows on these 
trast preferred securities. 

Both of these above described trast preferred securities are redeemable (at par) in whole or in part at our option 
beginning approximately five years from the date of issuance. 

We have $7.5 miUion of ttust preferred securities (that were issued in a pooled offering) that are redeemable (at 
par) in whole or in part at our option on any Febraary 7, May 7, August 7 or November 7, beginning on November 7, 
2007. We elected not to redeem these securities on November 7, 2007 but wUl continue to evaluate a potential 
redemption in the future. We also have $50.6 million of trast preferred securities that were issued to the public in 
March 2003 and that are redeemable in whole or in part, from time to time, at our option beginmng March 31, 2008. 
Given the existing annual rate on these trast preferred securities (8.25%) compared to current market rates that we 
would likely incur in a refinancing, it is unlikely that we will redeem these securities under current market 
conditions. 

In March 2006, the Federal Reserve Board issued a final rale that retains trust preferred securities in the Tier 1 
capital of bank holding companies. After a transition period ending March 31, 2009, the aggregate amount of trast 
preferred securities and certain other capital elements will be limited to 25 percent of Tier 1 capital elements, net of 
goodwill (net of any associated deferred tax liability). The amount of trast preferred securities and certain other 
elements in excess of the limit could be included in Tier 2 capital, subject to restrictions. Based upon our existing 
levels of Tier 1 capital, trast preferred securities and goodwUl, this final Federal Reserve Board rale would have 
reduced our Tier 1 capital to average assets ratio by approximately 90 basis points at December 31, 2007, (this 
calculation assumes no transition period). 

To supplement our balance sheet and capital management activities, we periodically repurchase our common 
stock. The level of share repurchases in a given year generally reflects changes in our need for capital associated 
with our balance sheet growth and level of earnings. We previously disclosed that our board of directors had 
authorized the repurchase of up to 750,000 shares. This authorization expired on December 31, 2007. We did not 
repurchase any shares on the open market during the last nine months of 2007, however, during the first quarter of 
2007 we repurchased 295,000 shares on the open market at a weighted average price of $20.30 per share. As a result 
of an increase in intangible assets associated with the above described branch acquisition and our cash dividends 
exceeding our net income during 2007, our tangible capital ratio (excluding our accumulated other comprehensive 
loss) declined to 4.97% at December 31, 2007. Our intemal Capital PoUcy generally requires a minimum tangible 
capital ratio of at least 5% and a targeted tangible capital ratio range of 5.50% to 6.50%. Since we are currently 
outside of this range, it is unlikely that we will be repurchasing any shares of our common stock over the next several 
quarters (or until such time as our tangible capital ratio returns to the targeted range). Further, we have not eamed 
our dividend for five consecutive quarters. Although there are no specific regulations restricting dividend payments 
by bank holding companies (other than State corporate laws) the Federal Reserve Bank (our primary federal 
regulator) has issued a pohcy statement on cash dividend payments. The Federal Reserve's view is that: "an 
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organization experiencing earnings weaknesses or other financial pressures should not maintain a level of cash 
dividends that exceeds its net income, that is inconsistent with the organization's capital position, or that can only be 
funded in ways that may weaken the organization's financial health." Although the Federal Reserve has not sought 
to restrict or limit the cash dividends that we have been paying, we do believe that by no later than the second quarter 
of 2008, our net income must exceed our current cash dividend level, or the cash dividend will have to be reduced. 

Our bank holding company did generate positive cash flow from operating activities ($16.8 million in 2007) but 
this did not cover the total of cash dividends paid ($18.9 million in 2007). The cash flow from operating activities 
also included $5.4 million of dividends (in excess of net income) from our bank holding company's subsidiaries. 
Our bank remains "well capitalized" (as defined by banking regulations) at December 31, 2007. 

CAPITAL RATIOS 

December 31, 
2007 2006 

Equity capital 7.34% 7.53% 
Average shareholders' equity to average assets 7.72 7.60 

Tier 1 capital to average assets 7.44 7.62 

Tier 1 risk-based capital 9.35 9.62 
Total risk-based capital 10.99 10.75 

Shareholders' equity totaled $240.5 million at December 31, 2007. The decrease from $258.2 mUUon at 
December 31,2006 primarUy reflects cash dividends exceeding net income during 2007, the aforementioned share 
repurchases in the first quarter of 2007 and a decrease in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). 
Shareholders' equity was equal to 7.34% of total assets at December 31, 2007, compared to 7.53% a year earher. 

Asset/liability management. Interest-rate risk is created by differences in the cash flow characteristics of our 
assets and liabiUties. Options embedded in certain financial instruments, including caps on adjustable- rate loans as 
well as borrowers' rights to prepay fixed-rate loans also create interest-rate risk. 

Our asset/liability management efforts identify and evaluate opportunities to stracture the balance sheet in a 
manner that is consistent with our mission to maintain profitable financial leverage within established risk 
parameters. We evaluate various opportunities and altemative balance-sheet strategies carefully and consider 
the likely impact on our risk profile as well as the anticipated conttibution to earnings. The marginal cost of funds is 
a principal consideration in the implementation of our balance-sheet management strategies, but such evaluations 
further consider interest-rate and liquidity risk as well as other pertinent factors. We have established parameters for 
interest-rate risk. We regularly monitor our interest-rate risk and report quarterly to our board of directors. 

We employ simulation analyses to monitor our interest-rate risk profile and evaluate potential changes in our 
net interest income and market value of portfolio equity that result from changes in interest rates. The purpose of 
these simulations is to identify sources of interest-rate risk inherent in our balance sheet. The simulations do not 
anticipate any actions that we might initiate in response to changes in interest rates and, accordingly, the simulations 
do not provide a reliable forecast of anticipated results. The simulations are predicated on immediate, permanent 
and parallel shifts in interest rates and generally assume that current loan and deposit pricing relationships remain 
constant. The simulations further incorporate assumptions relating to changes in customer behavior, including 
changes in prepayment rates on certain assets and liabilities. 
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CHANGES IN MARKET VALUE OF PORTFOLIO EQUITY AND TAX EQUIVALENT NET 
INTEREST INCOME 

Change in Interest Rates 

December 31, 2007 

200 basis point rise . . . 
100 basis point rise . . . 
Base-rate scenario . . . . 
100 basis point decline . 
200 basis point decline . 
December 31, 2006 
200 basis point rise . . . 
100 basis point rise . . . 
Base-rate scenario . . . . 
100 basis point decUne . 
200 basis point decline . 

Market 'Value of 
Portfolio Equity(l) 

$229,000 

241,100 

245,900 
234,100 

222,200 

$233,400 

250,700 
270,400 

275,700 
271,000 

Percent 
Change 
(Dollars in 

(6.87)% 

(1.95) 

(4.80) 
(9.64) 

(13.68)% 

(7.29) 

1.96 
0.22 

Tax Equivalent 
Net Interest Income(2) 
thousands) 

$121,600 
124,100 

127,000 
128,900 

130,200 

$123,100 

125,300 
126,800 

128,800 

130,000 

Percent 
Change 

(4.25)% 
(2.28) 

1.50 
2.52 

(2.92)% 

(1.18) 

1.58 

2.52 

(1) Simulation analyses calculate the change in the net present value of our assets and liabilities, including debt and 
related financial derivative instraments, under parallel shifts in interest rates by discounting the estimated future 
cash flows using a market-based discount rate. Cash flow estimates incorporate anticipated changes in 
prepayment speeds and other embedded options. 

(2) Simulation analyses calculate the change in net interest income under inunediate parallel shifts in interest rates 
over the next twelve months, based upon a static balance sheet, which includes debt and related financial 
derivative instraments, and do not consider loan fees. 

LITIGATION MATTERS 

On March 16, 2006, we entered into a settlement agreement with the former shareholders of Mepco, (the 
"Former Shareholders") and Edward, Paul, and Howard Walder (collectively referred to as the "Walders") for 
purposes of resolving and dismissing all pending litigation between the parties. Under the terms of the settlement, 
on April 3,2006, the Former Shareholders paid us a sum of $2.8 miUion, half of which was paid in the form of cash 
and half of which was paid in shares of our common stock. In retum, we released 90,766 shares of Independent Bank 
Corporation common stock held pursuant to an escrow agreement among the parties that was previously entered 
into for the purpose of funding certain contingent liabilities that were, in part, the subject ofthe pending htigation. 
As a result of settlement of the litigation, we recorded other income of $2.8 million and an additional claims expense 
of approximately $1.7 mUlion (related to the release of the shares held in escrow) in the first quarter of 2006. 

The settlement covers both the claim filed by the Walders against Independent Bank Corporation and Mepco in 
the Circuit Court of Cook County, lUinois, as well as the litigation filed by Independent Bank Corporation and 
Mepco against die Walders in the Ionia County Circuit Court of Michigan. 

As permitted under the terms of the merger agreement under which we acquired Mepco, on April 3, 2006, we 
paid the accelerated eam-out payments for the last three years of the performance period ending April 30, 2008. 
Those payments totaled approximately $8.9 million. Also, under the terms of the merger agreement, the second year 
ofthe eam out for the year ended April 30, 2005, in the amount of $2.7 miUion was paid on March 21, 2006. As a 
result of the settlement and these payments, no future payments are due under the terms of the merger agreement 
under which we acquired Mepco. 
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We are also involved in various other litigation matters in the ordinary course of business and at the present 
time, we do not believe that any of these matters will have a significant impact on our financial condition or results 
of operation. 

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Our accounting and reporting policies are in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America and conform to general practices within the banking industty. Accounting and reporting 
policies for other than temporary impairment of investment securities, the allowance for loan losses, originated real 
estate mortgage loan servicing rights, derivative financial instraments, income taxes and goodwill are deemed 
critical since they involve the use of estimates and require significant management judgments. Application of 
assumptions different than those that we have used could result in material changes in our financial position or 
results of operations. 

We are required to assess our investment securities for "other than temporary impairment" on a periodic basis. 
The determination of other than temporary impairment for an investment security requires judgment as to the cause 
of the impairment, the likelihood of recovery and the projected timing of the recovery. Our assessment process 
during 2007 resulted in recording $1.0 milhon of charges for other than temporary impairment on various 
investment securities within our portfolio (compared to none in 2006 and $0.4 million in 2005). We believe that our 
assumptions and judgments in assessing other than temporary impairment for our investment securities are 
reasonable and conform to general industty practices. 

Our methodology for determining the allowance and related provision for loan losses is described above in 
"Portfolio Loans and asset quality." In particular, this area of accounting requires a significant amount of judgment 
because a multitude of factors can influence the ultimate coUection of a loan or other type of credit. It is extremely 
difficult to precisely measure the amount oflosses that are probable in our loan portfolio. We use a rigorous process 
to attempt to accurately quantify the necessary allowance and related provision for loan losses, but there can be no 
assurance that our modeling process will successfully identify all of the losses that are probable in our loan 
portfolio. As a result, we could record future provisions for loan losses that may be significantly different than the 
levels that we have recorded in the past three-year period. 

At December 31, 2007 we had approximately $15.8 mUlion of real estate mortgage loan servicing rights 
capitalized on our balance sheet. There are several critical assumptions involved in establishing the value of this 
asset including estimated future prepayment speeds on the underlying real estate mortgage loans, the interest rate 
used to discount the net cash flows from the real estate mortgage loan servicing, the estimated amount of ancillary 
income that will be received in the future (such as late fees) and the estimated cost to service the real estate mortgage 
loans. We believe the assumptions that we utilize in our valuation are reasonable based upon accepted industry 
practices for valuing mortgage loan servicing rights and represent neither the most conservative or aggressive 
assumptions. 

We use a variety of derivative instraments to manage our interest rate risk. These derivative instraments may 
include interest rate swaps, collars, floors and caps and mandatory forward commitments to sell real estate 
mortgage loans. Under SFAS #133 the accounting for increases or decreases in the value of derivatives depends 
upon the use of the derivatives and whether the derivatives qualify for hedge accounting. At December 31,2007 we 
had approximately $561.7 million in notional amount of derivative financial instraments that qualified for hedge 
accounting under SEAS #133. As a result, generally, changes in the fair market value of those derivative financial 
instraments qualifying as cash flow hedges are recorded in other comprehensive income. The changes in the fair 
value of those derivative financial instraments qualifying as fair value hedges are recorded in eamings and, 
generally, are offset by the change in the fair value of the hedged item which is also recorded in eamings. The fair 
value of derivative financial instraments qualifying for hedge accounting was a negative $0.3 million at Decem­
ber 31, 2007. 

Our accounting for income taxes involves the valuation of deferred tax assets and liabilities primarily 
associated with differences in the timing of the recognition of revenues and expenses for financial reporting and tax 
purposes. At December 31, 2007 we had recorded a net deferred tax asset of $18.6 million, which included a net 
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operating loss carryforward of $3.4 mUlion. We have recorded no valuation allowance on our net deferred tax asset 
because we believe that the tax benefits associated with this asset wUl more likely than not, be reaUzed. However, 
changes in tax laws, changes in tax rates and our future level of earnings can adversely impact the ultimate 
reahzation of our net deferted tax asset. 

At December 31, 2007 we had recorded $66.8 miUion of goodwiU. Under SFAS #142, amortization of 
goodwill ceased, and instead this asset must be periodicaUy tested for impairment. Our goodwiU primarily arose 
from our 2007 branch acquisition, the 2004 acquisitions of two banks, tbe 2003 acquisition of Mepco and the past 
acquisitions of other banks. We test our goodwill for impairment utilizing the methodology and guidelines 
established in SFAS #142. This methodology involves assumptions regarding the valuation ofthe business segments 
that contain the acquired entities. We believe that the assumptions we utilize are reasonable. We recorded goodwill 
impairment charges of $0.3 million and $3.6 mUlion in 2007 and 2006, respectively, as described above under 
"Non-interest expense." (no such charge was recorded in 2005). We also allocated $4.1 milUon of goodwUl to 
discontinued operations in 2006 related to Mepco's insurance premium finance business that was sold in January 
2007. We may incur additional impairment charges related to our goodwill in the future due to changes in business 
prospects or other matters that could affect our valuation assumptions. 
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MANAGEMENT'S ANNUAL REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

The management of Independent Bank Corporation is responsible for estabhshing and maintaining adequate 
intemal control over financial reporting. Our intemal conttol system was designed to provide reasonable assurance 
to us and the board of directors regarding the preparation and fair presentation of published financial statements. 

All internal control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even those 
systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement 
preparation and presentation. 

We assessed the effectiveness of our intemal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007. In 
making this assessment, we used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the 
Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control — Integrated Framework. Based on our assessment, man­
agement has concluded that as of December 31, 2007, the Company's intemal control over financial reporting was 
effective to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 

Our independent auditors have issued an audit report on the Company's internal conttol over financial 
reporting. Their report immediately follows our report. 

. . P ^ i L ^ ^ > ^ ; ^ ^ ^ >£iCpt. 
Michael M. Magee, Jr. Robert N. Shuster 

President and Chief Executive Vice President 

Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer 

Independent Bank Corporation 
March 5, 2008 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Independent Bank Corporation 
Ionia, Michigan 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of Independent Bank Corpo­
ration as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders' equity, 
comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31,2007. We also 
have audited Independent Bank Corporation's intemal conttol over financial reporting as ofDecember 31, 2007, based 
on criteria established in Intemal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organi­
zations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Independent Bank Corporation's management is responsible for these 
financial statements, for maintaining effective intemal conttol over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the 
effectiveness ofiniemal conttol over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management's Annual Report on 
Intemal Conttol Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and 
an opinion on the company's intemal conttol over financial reporting based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective intemal conttol over financial 
reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the financial statements included examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles 
used and sigmficant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our 
audit of intemal confrol over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal control over financial 
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of intemal conttol based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other procedures as 
we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

A company's intemal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliabUity of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal control over financial reporting 
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the ttansactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that ttansactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made 
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition ofthe company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of its inherent limitations, intemal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect 
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that 
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position oflndependent Bank Corporation as ofDecember 31, 2007 and 2006, and the results ofits operations and 
its cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31,2007 in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also in our opinion. Independent Bank Corporation 
maintained, in all material respects, effective intemal control over financial reporting as ofDecember 31, 2007, 
based on criteria estabUshed in Intemal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). 

V ^ f c o J f CU^Ircf. t'voXi'»>^JrW C.LC_ 

Grand Rapids, Michigan 
March 5, 2008 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS O F FINANCIAL CONDITION 

December 31, 
2007 2006 

(In thousands, except 
share amounts) 

ASSETS 
Cash and due from banks $ 79,289 $ 73,142 
Securities available for sale 364,194 434,785 
Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal Reserve Bank stock, at cost 21,839 14,325 
Loans held for sale 33,960 31,846 
Loans 

Commercial 1.066,276 1,083,921 
Real estate mortgage 873,945 865,522 
Installment 368,478 350.273 
Finance receivables 238,197 183,679 

Total loans 2.546.896 2,483,395 
Allowance for loan losses (45,294) (26.879) 

Net Loans 2,501.602 2,456,516 
Property and equipment, net 73.558 67.992 
Bank owned life insurance 42.934 41.109 
Goodwill 66,754 48.709 
Other intangibles 15,262 7,854 
Assets of discontinued operations 189,432 
Accrued income and other assets . 76.690 64.188 

Total Assets $3.276.082 $3.429,898 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Deposits 

Non-interest bearing $ 294,332 $ 282,632 
Savings and NOW 987,299 875,541 
Time 1.223,496 1,444,618 

Total Deposits 2,505,127 2,602,791 
Federal funds purchased 54,452 84,081 
Other borrowings 302.539 163,681 
Subordinated debentures 92.888 64.197 
Financed premiums payable 44.911 32.767 
Liabilities of discontinued operations 34 183.676 
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 35,629 40.538 

Total Liabilities 3.035.580 3,171,731 

Commitments and contingent liabilities 
Shareholders' Equity 

Preferred stock, no par value — 200,000 shares authorized; none issued or outstanding 
Common stock. $L00 par value — 40,000.000 shares authorized; issued and outstanding; 

22.647,511 shares at December 31. 2007 and 22,864.587 shares at December 31. 2 0 0 6 . . . . 22,601 22.865 
Capital surplus 195,302 200,241 
Retained earnings 22.770 31,420 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (171) 3,641 

Total Shareholders' Equity 240,502 258.167 

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity $3.276.082 $3,429,898 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

Year Ended December 31, 
2007 2006 2005 

(In thousands, except per share amounts) 

INTEREST INCOME 
Interest and fees on loans $202,361 $193,937 $167,846 
Securities available for sale 

Taxable 9,635 11,108 13,588 
Tax-exempt 9,920 11,048 10,888 

Other investments 1,338 802 713 
Total Interest Income 223,254 216,895 193,035 

INTEREST EXPENSE 
Deposits 89,060 74,290 41,905 
Other borrowings 13,603 19,408 21,194 

Total Interest Expense 102,663 93,698 63,099 

Net Interest Income 120,591 123,197 129,936 
Provision for loan losses 43,160 16,344 7,806 

Net Interest Income After Provision for Loan Losses 77,431 106,853 122,130 
NON-INTEREST INCOME 

Service charges on deposit accounts 24,251 19,936 19,342 
Net gains (losses) on assets 

Real estate mortgage loans 4,317 4,593 5,370 
Securities (705) 171 1,484 

VISA check card interchange income 4,905 3,432 2,778 
Real estate mortgage loan servicing 2,236 2,440 2,627 
Title insurance fees 1,551 1,724 1,962 
Mepco litigation settlement 2,800 
Other income 10,590 9,754 9,263 

Total Non-interest Income 47,145 44,850 42,826 
NON-INTEREST EXPENSE 

Compensation and employee benefits 55,811 50,801 52,147 
Occupancy, net 10,624 9,626 8,590 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 7,633 7,057 6,812 
Data processing 6,957 5,619 4,905 
Advertising 5,514 3,997 4,311 
Goodwill impairment 343 3,575 
Other expenses 28,842 25,541 25,020 

Total Non-interest Expense 115,724 106,216 101,785 

Income From Continuing Operations Before Income Tax 8,852 45,487 63,171 
Income tax expense (benefit) (1,103) 11,662 17,466 
Income From Coritinuing Operations 9,955 33,825 45,705 
Discontinued operations, net of tax 402 (622) 1,207 

Net Income $ 10,357 $ 33,203 $ 46,912 

Income per share from continuing operations 

Basic $ 0.44 $ 1.48 $ 1.96 

Dduted $ 0.44 $ 1.45 $ 1.92 

Net income per share 
Basic $ 0.46 $ 1.45 $ 2.01 
Diluted $ 0.45 $ 1.43 $ 1.97 

Cash dividends declared per common share $ 0.84 $ 0.78 $ 0.71 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Balances at January 1, 2005 
Net income for 2005 
Cash dividends declared, $.7rper share 
5% stock dividend (1,057,706 shares) 
Issuance of 214,327 shares of common stock . . 
Repurchase and retirement of 475,683 shares of 

common stock (476) 
Net change in accumulated other comprehensive 

income, net of $2.0 million of related tax 
effect 

Balances at December 31, 2005 21,991 
Adjustment to beginning retained eamings 

pursuant to SAB 108 

Adjusted balances, January 1, 2006 21,991 
Net income for 2006 
Cash dividends declared, $.78 per share 
5% stock dividend (1,087,048 shares) 1,087 
Issuance of 245,627 shares of common stock . . . . 246 
Repurchase and retirement of 459,089 shares of 

common stock (459) 
Net change in accumulated other comprehensive 

income, net of $.7 million of related tax 
effect 

Balances at December 31, 2006 22,865 
Net income for 2007 
Cash dividends declared, $.84 per share 
Issuance of 46,056 shares of common stock 46 
Share based compensation 4 
Repurchase and retirement of 313,728 shares of 

common stock (314) 
Net change in accumulated other comprehensive 

income, net of $2.1 million related tax effect . . 
Balances at December 31, 2007 $22,601 

Common 
Stock 

$21,195 

1,058 
214 

Capital 
Surplus 

$158,797 

29,671 
4,034 

Accumulated 
Other 

Retained Comprehensive 
Earnings Income (Loss) 

(In thousands) 

$ 41,795 
46,912 

(16,468) 
(30,753) 

$ 8,505 

Total 
Shareholders' 

Equity 

$230,292 
46,912 

(16,468) 
(24) 

4,248 

(12,589) 

179,913 

(11,530) 

41,486 

2,071 

(3,636) 

4,869 

(13,065) 

(3,636) 

248,259 

2,071 

179,913 

26,351 
5,507 

43,557 
33,203 

(17,884) 
(27,456) 

4,869 250,330 
33,203 

(17,884) 
(18) 

5,753 

(11,989) 

200,241 

433 
303 

(5,675) 

$195,302 

31,420 
10,357 

(19,007) 

$ 22,770 

(1,228) 

3,641 

(3,812) 

$ (171) 

(1,228) 

258,167 
10,357 

(19,007) 
479 
307 

(5,989) 

(3,812) 

$240,502 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
2007 2006 2005 

(In thousands) 
Net income $10,357 $33,203 $46,912 
Other comprehensive income 

Net change in unrealized gain (loss) on securities available for sale, including 
reclassification adjustments (2,318) 513 (5,208) 

Net change in unrealized gain (loss) on derivative instraments (1,332) (1,409) 1,572 
Reclassification adjustment for accretion on settled derivative instraments (162) (332) 

Comprehensive Income $ 6,545 $31,975 $43,276 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS O F CASH FLOWS 

Year Ended December 31, 
2007 2006 2005 

(In thousands) 

Net Income $ 10,357 $ 33,203 $ 46,912 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET INCOME TO NET CASH FROM 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales of loans held for sale 293,143 285,815 382,635 
Disbursements for loans held for sale (290,940) (284,499) (367,078) 
Provision for loan losses 43,168 17,412 8,071 
Deferred federal income tax expense (benefit) (6,347) (2,328) 3,019 
Deferred loan fees (1,068) 309 (383) 
Depreciation, amortization of intangible assets and premiums and accretion of 

discounts on securities and loans (12,555) (9.839) (12.498) 
Net gains on sales of real estate mortgage loans (4.317) (4,593) (5.370) 
Net (gains) losses on securities 705 (171) (1,484) 
Goodwill impairment 343 3,575 
Share based compensation 307 
Increase in accrued income and other assets (7,859) (9.125) (5.463) 
Decrease in accrued expenses and other liabilities (7.290) (2.982) (14) 

Total Adjustments 7.290 (6.426) 1,435 

Net Cash From Operating Activities 17,647 26,777 48,347 

CASH FLOW USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from the sale of securities available for sale 61.520 1.283 54,556 
Proceeds from the maturity of securities available for sale 38.509 20,007 20,575 
Principal payments received on securities available for sale 30,752 35,813 56,000 
Purchases of securities available for sale (65,366) (5,267) (70,632) 
Purchase of Federal Reserve Bank Stock (7,514) 
Proceeds from sale of non-performing and other loans of concem 4,315 7,794 
Portfolio loans originated, net of principal payments (62,107) (104,454) (324,656) 
Acquisition of business offices, less cash paid 210,053 
Proceeds from sale of insurance premium finance business 175,901 
Setdement on business acquisition , (4,442) 
Capital expenditures (10,342) (13,316) (13,899) 

Net Cash From (Used in) Investing Activities 375,721 (70,376) (270,262) 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Net increase (decrease) in total deposits (508,797) 124,352 471,394 
Net decrease in other borrowings and federal funds purchased (89,008) (41,331) (66,215) 
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances 331,500 223,200 659,750 
Payments of Federal Home Loan Bank advances (131,263) (239,453) (807,127) 
Repayment of long-term debt (2,000) (2,000) (2,000) 
Net increase (decrease) in financed premiums payable • 8,196 13,044 (12,782) 
Dividends paid (18,874) (17,547) (15,320) 
Repurchase of common stock . . (5,989) (11,989) (13,065) 
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated debt 32,991 
Redemption of subordinated debt (4,300) 
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 156 1,046 2,051 

Net Cash From (Used in) Financing Activities (387,388) 49,322 216,686 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,980 5,723 (5,229) 
Change in cash and cash equivalents of discontinued operations 167 (103) (64) 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 73,142 67,522 72,815 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 79,289 $ 73,142 $ 67,522 

Cash paid during the year for 
Interest $ 107,797 $ 98,177 $ 63,749 
Income taxes 7,409 13,415 17,752 

Transfer of loans to other real estate 11,244 4,381 4,360 
Common stock issued for acquisition of business 4,442 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 
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NOTES TO GONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 — ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting and reporting policies and practices of Independent Bank Corporation and subsidiaries 
conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and prevailing practices 
within the banking industry. Our critical accounting policies include the assessment for other than temporary 
impairment on investment securities, the determination of the allowance for loan losses, the valuation of derivative 
financial instraments, the valuation of originated mortgage servicing rights, the valuation ofdeferred tax assets and 
the valuation of goodwill. We are required to make material estimates and assumptions that are particularly 
susceptible to changes in the near term as we prepare the consolidated financial statements and report amounts for 
each of these items. Actual results may vary from these estimates. 

Our bank subsidiary transacts business in the single industry of commercial banking. Our bank's activities 
cover traditional phases of commercial banking, including checking and savings accounts, commercial lending, 
direct and indirect consumer financing and mortgage lending. Our principal markets are the raral and suburban 
communities across lower Michigan that are served by our bank's branches and loan production offices. The 
economies of these communities are relatively stable and reasonably diversified. We also provide payment plans to 
consumers to purchase extended automobile warranties through our wholly owned subsidiary, Mepco Finance 
Corporation ("Mepco"). Subject to established underwriting criteria, our bank subsidiary also participates in 
commercial lending transactions with certain non-affiliated banks and purchases real estate mortgage loans from 
third-party originators. At December 31, 2007, 75% of our bank's loan portfoho was secured by real estate. 

On January 15, 2007 we sold substantially all ofthe assets of Mepco's insurance premium finance business to 
Premium Financing Speciahsts, Inc. See note #25. 

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION—The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of 
Independent Bank Corporation and its subsidiaries. The income, expenses, assets and habilities of the subsidiaries 
are included in the respective accounts of the consolidated financial statements, after elimination of all material 
intercompany accounts and transactions. 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS — For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include 
cash on hand, amounts due from banks, and federal funds sold. Generally, federal funds are sold for one-day 
periods. We report net cash flows for customer loan and deposit transactions, for short-term bortowings and for 
financed premiums payable. 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME — Statement ofFinancial Accounting Standards, No. 130, "Reporting Com­
prehensive Income," established standards for reporting comprehensive income, which consists of unrealized gains 
and losses on securities available for sale and derivative instraments classified as cash flow hedges. The net change 
in unrealized gain on securities available for sale reflects net losses reclassified into eamings of $0.7 mdlion in 2007 
and reflects net gains reclassified into eamings of $0.2 miUion and $1.5 million in 2006 and 2005, respectively. The 
reclassification of these amounts from comprehensive income resulted in an income tax benefit of $0.2 million in 
2007 and income tax expense of $0.1 miUion and $0.5 million in 2006 and 2005, respectively. 

LOANS HELD FOR SALE — Loans held for sale are carried at the lower of aggregate amortized cost or market 
value. Lower of cost or market value adjustments, as weU as reaUzed gains and losses, are recorded in current 
earnings. We recognize as separate assets the rights to service mortgage loans for others. The fair value of originated 
mortgage servicing rights has been determined based upon market value indications for similar servicing. These 
mortgage servicing rights are amortized in proportion to and over the period of estimated net loan servicing income. 
We assess mortgage servicing rights for impairment based on the fair value of those rights. For purposes of 
measuring impairment, the primary characteristics used include interest rate, term and type. Amortization of and 
changes in the impairment reserve on servicing rights are included in real estate mortgage loan servicing in the 
consolidated statements of operations. 

TRANSFERS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS —Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as sales, when 
control over the assets has been relinquished. Control over transferred assets is deemed to be surrendered when the 
assets have been isolated from us, the transferee obtains the right (free of conditions that constrain it from taking 
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advantage of that right) to pledge or exchange the ttansferred assets, and we do not maintain effective control over 
the transferred assets through an agreement to repurchase them before their maturity. 

SECURITIES — We classify our securities as ttading, held to maturity or available for sale. Trading securities 
are bought and held principally for the purpose of selling them in the near term and are reported at fair value with 
reaUzed and unrealized gains and losses included in eamings. We do not have any ttading securities. Securities held 
to maturity represent those securities for which we have the positive intent and abUity to hold uritil maturity and are 
reported at cost, adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts computed on the level-yield 
method. We did not have any securities held to maturity at December 31, 2007 and 2006. Securities available for 
sale represent those securities not classified as ttading or held to maturity and are reported at fair value with 
unrealized gains and losses, net of applicable income taxes reported in comprehensive income. We determine 
whether a decline in fair value below the amortized cost basis is other than temporary. If the decline in value is 
judged to be other than temporary, the cost basis ofthe security is written down to fair value as a new cost basis and 
the amount ofthe write-down is recognized as a charge to non-interest income. Gains and losses realized on the sale 
of securities available for sale are determined using the specific identification method and are recognized on a trade-
date basis. Premiums and discounts are recognized in interest inconie computed on the level-yield method. 

LOAN REVENUE RECOGNITION — Interest on loans is accraed based on the principal amounts outstanding. 
The accraal of interest income is discontinued when a loan becomes 90 days past due and the borrower's capacity to 
repay the loan and collateral values appear insufficient. All interest accraed but not received for loans placed on 
non-accraal is reversed from interest income. Payments on such loans are generally applied to the principal balance 
until qualifying to be retumed to accraal status. A non-accraal loan may be restored to accraal status when interest 
and principal payments are current and the loan appears otherwise coUectible. DeUnquency status is based on 
contractual terms of the loan agreement. 

Certain loan fees and direct loan origination costs are deferted and recognized as an adjustment of yield 
generally over the contractual life of the related loan. Fees received in connection with loan commitments are 
deferred until the loan is advanced and are then recognized generally over the contractual life of the loan as an 
adjustment of yield. Fees on commitments that expire unused are recognized at expiration. Fees received for letters 
of credit are recognized as revenue over the life of the commitment. 

ALLOWANCE FOR LOANLOSSES — Some loans wiU not be repaid in full. Therefore, an allowance for loan 
losses is maintained at a level which represents our best estimate of losses incurred. In determining the allowance 
and the related provision for loan losses, we consider four principal elements: (i) specific allocations based upon 
probable losses identified during the review of the loan portfolio, (ii) allocations established for other adversely 
rated loans, (iii) allocations based principally on historical loan loss experience, and (iv) additional aUowances 
based on subjective factors, including local and general economic business factors and ttends, portfolio concen­
ttations and changes in the size and/or the general terms of the loan portfolios. Increases in the allowance are 
recorded by a provision for loan losses charged to expense. Although we periodically allocate portions of the 
allowance to specific loans and loan portfolios, the entire allowance is avaUable for incurred losses. We generally, 
charge-off homogenous residential mortgage, installment and finance receivable loans when they are deemed 
uncollectible or reach a predetermined number of days past due based on loan product, industry practice and other 
factors. Collection efforts may continue and recoveries may occur after a loan is charged against the allowance. 

While we use relevant infonnation to recognize losses on loans, additional provisions for related losses may be 
necessary based on changes in economic conditions, customer circumstances and other credit risk factors. 

A loan is impaired when full payment under the loan terms is not expected. Generally, those commercial loans 
that are rated substandard, classified as non-performing or were classified as non-performing in the preceding 
quarter are evaluated for impairment. We measure our investment in an impaired loan based on one of three 
methods: the loan's observable market price, the fair value of the collateral or the present value of expected future 
cash flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate. We do not measure impairment on homogenous 
residential mortgage, installment and finance receivable loans. 
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The allowance for loan losses on unfunded commitments is determined in a similar manner to the allowance 
for loan losses and is recorded in accraed expenses and other liabilities. 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT—Property and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation 
and amortization. Depreciation and amortization is compiited using both straight-line and accelerated methods over 
the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Buildings are generally depreciated over a period not exceeding 
39 years and equipment is generally depreciated over periods not exceeding 7 years. Leasehold improvements are 
depreciated over the shorter oftheir estimated useful life or lease period. 

BANK OWNED LIFE INSURANCE — We have purchased a group flexible premium non-participating 
variable life insurance conttact on approximately 270 salaried employees in order to recover the cost of providing 
certain employee benefits. Bank owned life insurance is recorded at its cash surrender value or the amount that can 
be currently realized. 

OTHER REAL ESTATE — Other real estate at the time of acquisition is recorded at the lower of cost of 
acquisition or fair value, less estimated costs to sell, which becomes the property's new basis. Fair value is typically 
determined by a third party appraisal of the property. Any write-downs at date of acquisition are charged to the 
allowance for loan losses. Expense incurred in maintaining assets and subsequent write-downs to reflect declines in 
value are recorded as other expense. 

During 2007 and 2006 we foreclosed on certain loans,-secured by real estate and transferred approximately 
$11.2 million and $4.4 million to other realestate in each of those years, respectively. At the time of acquisition 
amounts were charged-off against the allowance for loan losses to bring the carrying amount of these properties to 
their estimated fair values, less estimated costs to sell. During 2007 and 2006 we sold other real estate with book 
balances of approximately $4.7 million and $3.4 million, respectively. Gains or losses on the sale of other real estate 
are recorded in other expense on the income statement. 

Other reaLeState and repossessed assets totaling $9.7 million and $3.2 million at December 31,2007 and 2006, 
respectively are included in accrued income and other assets. 

GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS — Goodwill results from business acquisitions and rep­
resents the excess ofthe purchase price over the fair value of acquired tangible assets and liabilities and identifiable 
intangible assets. Goodwill is assessed at least annually for impairment and any such impairment will be recognized 
in the period identified. 

Other intangible assets consist of core deposit, customer relationship intangible assets and covenants not to 
compete. They are initially measured at fair value and then are amortized on both straight-line and accelerated 
methods over their estimated useful lives, which range from 5 to 15 years. 

INCOME TAXES — We employ the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. This method 
establishes deferred tax assets and liabilities for the temporary differences between the financial reporting basis and 
the tax basis of our assets and liabilities at tax rates expected to be in effect when such amounts are realized or 
settled. Under this method, the effect of a change in tax rates is recognized in the period that includes the enactment 
date. The deferred tax asset is subject to a valuation allowance for that portion ofthe asset for which it is more likely 
than not that it will not be realized. 

Effective January 1, 2007 we adopted Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — 
an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109," ("FIN #48"), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in 
income taxes recognized in a company's financial statements in accordance with SFAS #109, "Accounting for 
Income Taxes". FIN #48 prescribes a recognition and measurement threshold for a tax position taken or expected to 
be taken in a tax retum. A tax position is recognized as a benefit only if it is "more likely than not" that the tax 
position would be sustained in a tax examination, with a tax examination being presumed to occur. The amount 
recognized is the largest amount oftax benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized on examination. For 
tax positions not meeting the "more likely than not" test, no tax benefit is recorded. The adoption of FIN #48 at 
January 1, 2007 did not have an impact on our financial statements. 
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We recognize interest and/or penalties related to income tax matters in income tax expense. 

We file a consolidated federal income tax retum. Intercompany tax liabilities are settled as if each subsidiary 
filed a separate retum. 

SECURITIES SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TO REPURCHASE — Securities sold under agreements to 
repurchase are treated as debt and are reflected as a Uability in the consolidated statements of financial condition. 
The book value of securities pledged to secure the repurchase agreements remains in the securities portfolio. 

FINANCED PREMIUMS PAYABLE — Financed premiums payable represent amounts owed to insurance 
compames or other counterparties for warranty payment plans provided by us for our customers. 

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS — Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, 
"Accounting for Derivative Instraments and Hedging Activities," ("SFAS #133") which was subsequently amended 
by SFAS #138, requires companies to record derivatives on the balance sheet as assets and liabilities measured at 
their fair value. The accounting for increases and decreases in the value of derivatives depends upon the use of 
derivatives and whether the derivatives qualify for hedge accounting. 

We record the fair value of cash-flow hedging instraments ("Cash Flow Hedges") in accraed income and other 
assets and accraed expenses and other liabilities. On an ongoing basis, we adjust the balance sheet to reflect the then 
current fair value ofthe Cash Flow Hedges. The related gains or losses are reported in other comprehensive income 
and are subsequently reclassified into eamings, as a yield adjustment in the same period in which the related interest 
on the hedged items (primarily variable-rate debt obligations) affect eamings. To the extent that the Cash Flow 
Hedges are not effective, the ineffective portion of the Cash Flow Hedges are immediately recognized as interest 
expense. 

We also record fair-value hedging instraments ("Fair Value Hedges") at fair value in accraed income and other 
assets and accraed expenses and other habUities. The hedged items (primarily fixed-rate debt obligations) are also 
recorded at fair value through the statement of operations, which offsets the adjustment to the Fair Value Hedges. On 
an ongoing basis, we adjust the balance sheet to reflect the then current fair value of both the Fair Value Hedges and 
the respective hedged items. To the extent that the change in value of the Fair Value Hedges do not offset the change 
in the value of the hedged items, the ineffective portion is immediately recognized as interest expense. 

Certain derivative financial instraments are not designated as hedges. The fair value of these derivative 
financial instraments have been recorded on our balance sheet and are adjusted on an ongoing basis to reflect their 
then current fair value. The changes in the fair value of derivative financial instraments not designated as hedges, 
are recognized currently in eamings. 

When hedge accounting is discontinued because it is determined that a derivative financial instrament no 
longer qualifies as a fair-value hedge, we continue to carry the derivative financial instrament on the balance sheet at 
its fair value, and no longer adjust the hedged item for changes in fair value. The adjustment ofthe carrying amount 
of the previously hedged item is accounted for in the same manner as other components of similar instraments. 
When hedge accounting is discontinued because it is probable that a forecasted transaction will not occur, we 
continue to carry the derivative financial instrament on the balance sheet at its fair value, and gains and losses that 
were included in accumulated other comprehensive income are recognized immediately in eamings. In all other 
situations in which hedge accounting is discontinued, we continue to carry the derivative financial instrament at its 
fair value on the balance sheet and recognize any changes in its fair value in eamings. 

When a derivative financial instrament that qualified for hedge accounting is settled and the hedged item 
remains, the gain or loss on the derivative financial insttument is accreted or amortized over the life that remained 
on the settled derivative financial instrament. 

STOCKBASED COMPENSATION — Effective January 1,2006, we adopted Statement ofFinancial Account­
ing Standards No. 123(R), "Share-based Payment," ("SFAS #123R") using the modified prospective transition 
method. For 2006, adopting this standard had no impact on net income and eamings per share as no share based 
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payments were made during 2006 and share based payments in prior years were fully vested at December 31,2005. 
Our stock based compensation plans are described more fully in Note #14. 

Prior to January 1,2006, employee compensation expense under stock options was reported using the intrinsic 
value method; therefore, no stock-based compensation cost is reflected in net income for the year ending 
December 31, 2005 as all options granted had an exercise price equal to or greater than the market price of 
the underlying common stock at date of grant. 

Pro forma disclosures for our net income and eamings per share as if we had adopted the fair value accounting 
method for stock-based compensation in 2005 follows. For purposes ofthese pro forma disclosures, we recognized 
compensation cost on stock options with pro rata vesting on a straight-line basis. The per share weighted-average 
fair value of stock options was obtained using the Black Scholes options pricing model. 

The following table summarizes the impact on our net income had compensation cost included the fair value of 
options at the grant date: 

2005 

Net income — as reported $46,912 

Stock based compensation expense determined under fair value based method, net of 
related tax effect (3,113) 

Pro-forma net income $43,799 

Net income per share 

Basic 

As reported $ 2.01 
Pro-forma 1.88 

Diluted 
As reported $ 1.97 

Pro-forma 1.84 

COMMON STOCK — At December 31,2007,0.5 miUion shares of common stock were reserved for issuance 
under the dividend reinvestment plan and 1.9 mUlion shares of common stock were reserved for issuance under our 
long-term incentive plans. 

RECLASSIFICATION— Certain amounts in the 2006 and 2005 consolidated financial statements have been 
reclassified to conform with the 2007 presentation. 

ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS — In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Stan­
dards Board ("FASB") issued of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, "Fair Value Measure­
ments". This Statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures 
about fair value measurements. This Statement establishes a fair value hierarchy about the assumptions used to 
measure fair value and clarifies assumptions about risk and the effect of a restriction on the sale or use of an asset. 
The standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. The adoption of this statement on 
January 1, 2008 did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements. 

In Febraary 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159, "The Fair Value 
Option for Financial Assets and Financial LiabiUties". The statement provides companies with an option to report 
selected financial assets and liabilities at fair value and establishes presentation and disclosure requirements 
designed to facilitate comparisons between companies that choose different measurement attributes for similar 
types of assets and liabilities. On January 1,2008 we elected the fair value option for certain securities available for 
sale. The adoption of this statement has the potential to add additional volatility to our eamings. 

In November, the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") released Staff Accounting BuUetin No. 109, 
"Written Loan Commitments Recorded at Fair Value through Earnings" ("SAB 109"). Previously, Staff Accounting 
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Bulletin No. 105, "AppUcation of Accounting Principles to Loan Commitments" ("SAB 105") stated that in 
measuring the fair value of a derivative loan commitment, a company should not incorporate the expected net future 
cash flows related to the associated servicing of the loan. SAB 109 supersedes SAB 105 and indicates that the 
expected net future cash flows related to the associated servicing of the loan should be included in measuring fair 
value for all written loan commitments that are accounted for at fair value through eamings. SAB 105 also indicated 
that intemally-developed intangible assets should not be recorded as part of the fair value of a derivative loan 
commitment, and SAB 109 retains that view. SAB 109 is effective for derivative loan commitments issued or 
modified in fiscal quarters beginning after December 15, 2007. The adoption ofthis statement on January 1, 2008 
did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements. 

Effective January 1, 2007 we adopted Statement ofFinancial Accounting Standards No. 156, "Accounting for 
Servicing of Financial Assets, an amendment of FASB Statement No. 140," ("SFAS #156"). This statement 
amended SFAS #140, "Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of 
Liabilities", to permit entities to choose to either subsequently measure servicing rights at fair value and report 
changes in fair value in eamings, or amortize servicing rights in proportion to and over the estimated net servicing 
income or loss and assess the rights for impairment or the need for an increased obligation. In addition, this 
statement (1) clarified when a servicer should separately recognize servicing assets and liabilities, (2) required all 
separately recognized servicing assets and Uabilities to be initially measured at fair value, (3) permitted at tbe date 
of adoption, a one-time reclassification of available for sale ("AFS") securities to trading securities without calling 
into question the tteatment of other AFS securities under SFAS #115, "Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt 
and Equity Securities" and (4) required additional disclosures for all separately recognized servicing assets and 
liabilities. This statement did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements. We chose to 
amortize servicing rights in proportion to and over the estimated net servicing income or loss and assess the rights 
for impairment or the need for an increased obligation. 

Effective January 1, 2007 we adopted FIN #48. See "Income Taxes" above for further discussion of the effect 
of adopting this standard. Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretation 
of FASB Statement No. 109," ("FTN #48"), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty iri income taxes 
recognized in a company's financial statements in accordance with SFAS #109, "Accounting for Income Taxes". 
FIN #48 prescribes a recognition and measurement threshold for a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax 
retum. FIN #48 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim 
periods, disclosure, and ttansition. The adoption of FIN #48 at January 1, 2007 did not have an impact on our 
financial statements. 

In September 2006, the SEC released Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, "Considering the Effects of Prior 
Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements" ("SAB 108"), which is 
effective for fiscal years ending on or after November 15, 2006. SAB 108 provides guidance on how the effects of 
prior-year uncorrected financial statement misstatements should be considered in quantifying a current year 
misstatement. SAB 108 requires public companies to quantify misstatements using both an income statement 
(rollover) and balance sheet (iron curtain) approach and evaluate whether either approach results in a misstatement 
that, when all relevant quantitative and qualitative factors are considered, is material. If prior year errors that had 
been previously considered immaterial now are considered material based on either approach, no restatement is 
required so long as management properly applied its previous approach and all relevant facts and circumstances 
were considered. Adjustments considered immaterial in prior years under the method previously used, but now 
considered material under the dual approach required by SAB 108, are to be recorded upon initial adoption of 
SAB 108. The amount so recorded is shown as a cumulative effect adjustment and is recorded in opening retained 
eamings as of January 1, 2006. 

The cumulative effect adjustment primarily reflects an over accraal of non-interest expense relating to years 
prior to 1999. Over the course of many years, accraal differences that were considered immaterial to any particular 
year's statement of operations accumulated to a total of a net credit of $2.1 milhon. This over accraal has been 
unchanged since December 31, 1999 and has remained in accraed expenses and other liabilities since that time. 
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Since December 31, 1999, we had continued to evaluate this cumulative accraal difference using the roll.over 
method of quantifying misstatements. 

The impact of the over accraal noted above on the 2006 opening consolidated shareholders' equity and 
retained eamings was $2.1 million. The impact on selected balance sheet accounts as of January 1, 2006 is, as 
foUows: 

January 1, 2006 

Previously Opening 
Reported Adjustment Balance 

(In thousands) 

Accraed income and Other assets — deferred taxes $ 56,361 $ (188) $ 56,173, 

Accraed expenses and other liabihties $ 58,367 $(2,259) $ 56,108 

Total shareholders' equity $248,259 $ 2,071 $250,330 

NOTE 2 — ACQUISITIONS 

On March 23, 2007, we completed the acquisition of ten branches with total deposits of $241.4 miUion from 
TCF National Bank. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141 "Business 
Combinations" and related interpretations, this acquisition was considered a business acquisition, as the acquired 
assets and assumed liabilities enable us to sustain a revenue stream and provide products and services to these 
customers without significant disraption or difficulty. We paid a premium of approximately $29.2 million, 
including capitalizable costs of acquisition, for this business. Approximately $10.8 million of this premiuni is 
attributable to the value of deposit customer relationships acquired, including core deposit value. This will be 
amortized over its expected life of 15 years. The remaining $18.4 million will be recorded as goodwill and 
represents the intangible value of the work force in place and other attributes. This acquisition provides us with 
funds to payoff higher cost short term bortowings and brokered certificates of deposit and provides additional 
branch facilities from which to serve our customers and expand our services. Proforma information with respect to 
the estimated impact of this acquisition on our results of operations is not presented as it is not material. 

NOTE 3 — RESTRICTIONS ON CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS 

Our bank is required to maintain reserve balances in the form of vault cash and non-interest eaming balances 
with the Federal Reserve Bank. The average reserve balances to be maintained during 2007 and 2006 were 
$10.1 million and $7.6 milUon, respectively. We do not maintain compensating balances with correspondent banks. 
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Note 4 — SECURITIES 

Securities available for sale consist of the following at December 31: 

Amortized 
Cost 

Unrealized 
Gains Losses 

(In thousands) 

2007 

Mortgage-backed $109,967 

Other asset-backed 10,136 
Obligations of states and political subdivisions 204,093 

Trast preferred 9,687 
Preferred stock 27,354 

Other 2,000 

$ 818 
264 

4,591 
340 

$1,306 

552 
42 

3,156 

Fair Value 

$109,479 

10,400 
208,132 

9,985 

24,198 
2,000 

Total $363,237 $6,013 $5,056 $364,194 

2006 
U.S. Treasury $ 4,997 

Mortgage-backed 131,584 

Other asset-backed 12,465 
Obligations of states and political subdivisions 239,945 

Trast preferred 10,283 
Preferred stock 28,988 

Other 2,000 

$ 974 

294 
4,486 

976 
637 

$ 83 

2,363 

251 
147 

$ 4,914 

130,195 

12,508 

244,284 

11,259 

29,625 

2,000 

Total $430,262 $7,367 $2,844 $434,785 

Our investments' gross unrealized losses and fair values agj 
individual securities have been at a continuous unrealized loss 

Less Than Twelve 
Months 

;regated by investment type and length of time that 
position, at December 31 follows: 

Total 

Fair Value 
Unrealized 

Losses 

Twelve Months or More 
Unrealized Unrealized 

Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses 
(In thousands) 

2007 

Mortgage-backed $11,067 
Obligations of states and 

political subdivisions 3,153 
Trast preferred 1,820 
Preferted stock 14,198 

$ 340 $ 64,838 $ 966 $ 75,905 $1,306 

7,638 142 410 
42 

3,156 

10,791 552 

1,820 42 

14,198 3,156 

Total $30,238 $3,948 $ 72,476 $1,108 $102,714 $5,056 

2006 
U.S. Treasury 

Mortgage-backed $ 4,337 
Other asset-backed 

Obligations of states and 
political subdivisions 14,634 

$ 25 

54 

$ 4,914 $ 83 $ 4,914 $ 83 

93,406 2,338 97,743 2,363 
1,845 251 1,845 251 

15,012 93 29,646 147 

Total $18,971 $ 79 $115,177 $2,765 $134,148 $2,844 
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Loans are presented net of deferted loan fees of $1.3 milhon at December 31, 2007, and $2.3 million at 
December 31, 2006. Finance receivables totaling $254.6 mUUon and $194.8 million at December 31, 2007 and 
2006, respectively, are presented net of unamortized discount of $17.2 million and $11.7 miUion, at December 31, 
2007 and 2006, respectively. These finance receivables had effective interest rates at December 31,2007 and 2006 
of 12.6% and 10.6%, respectively. These receivables have various due dates through 2009. 

An analysis of the allowance for loan losses for the years ended December 31 follows: 

2007 2006 2005 
Loan Unfunded 

Commitments 

$1,881 

55 

$1,936 

Loan Unfunded 
Losses Commitments 

(In thousands) 

$ 22,420 $1,820 

16,283 

2,237 

(14,061) 

$ 26,879 

61 

$1,881 

Loan 
Losses 

$ 24,162 

7,832 

1,518 

(11,092) 

$ 22,420 

Unfunded 
Conunitments 

$1,846 

(26) 

$1,820 

Balance at beginning of year . . $ 26,879 
Provision charged to 

operating expense 43,105 
Recoveries credited to 

allowance 2,346 
Loans charged against the 

aUowance (27,036) 

Balance at end of year $ 45,294 

Non-performing loans at December 31 follows: 

2007 2006 2005 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Non-accraal loans $72,682 $35,683 $11,546 
Loans 90 days or more past due and stUl accraing interest 4,394 3,479 4,862 
Restractured loans 173 60 84 

Total non-performing loans $77,249 $39,222 $16,492 

Non perfonning loans includes both smaller balance homogeneous loans that are collectively evaluated for 
impairment and individually classified impaired loans. If these loans had continued to accrae interest in accordance 
with their original terms, approximately $4.7 mUUon, $1.9 mUlion, and $1.5 milhon of interest income would have 
been recognized in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Interest income recorded on these loans was approximately 
$0.6 million, $0.4 mUlion and $0.4 miUion in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. 

Impaired loans totaled approximately $61.3 million, $23.2 miUion and $6.7 miUion at December 31, 2007, 
2006 and 2005, respectively. Our average investment in impaired loans was approximately $40.3 million, 
$13.1 million and $15.0 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Cash receipts on impaired loans on non­
accraal status are generally applied to the principal balance. Interest income recognized on impaired loans was 
approximately $0.5 million, $0.2 million and $0.4 miUion in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively of which the 
majority of these amounts were received in cash. Certain impaired loans with a balance of approximately 
$53.4 million, $14.0 milUon and $3.9 miUion had specific aUocations of the allowance for loan losses totaling 
approximately $10.7 milUon, $2.6 mUlion and $1.3 million at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. 
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Residential mortage loans serviced for others are not reported as assets. The principal balances ofthese loans at 
year end are as follows: 

2007 2006 2005 
(In thousands) 

Real estate mortage loans serviced for : 
Fannie Mae . . $ 933,353 $ 919,373 $ 903,962 
Freddie Mac 699,297 651,809 603,866 
Other 598 620 835 

Total $1,633,248 $1,571,802 $1,508,663 

An analysis of capitalized mortgage loan servicing rights for the years ended December 31 foUows: 
2007 2006 2005 

(In thousands) 

Balance at beginmng of year $ 14,782 $ 13,439 $ 11,360 

Originated servicing rights capitalized 2,873 2,862 3,247 

Amortization (1,624) (1,462) (1,923) 

Change in valuation allowance (251) (57) 755 

Balance at end of year $ 15,780 $ 14,782 $ 13,439 

Valuation allowance $ 319 $ 68 $ 11 

Loans sold and serviced that have had servicing 
rights capitalized $1,623,797 $1,562,107 $1,492,100 

The fair value of capitaUzed mortgage servicing rights was $19.2 miUion and $19.5 milhon at December 31, 
2007 and 2006, respectively. Fair value was determined using an average coupon rate of 6.08%, average servicing 
fee of 0.257%, average discount rate of 9.54% and an average PSA rate of 225 for December 31, 2007; and an 
average coupon rate of 5.99%, average servicing fee of 0.259%, average discount rate of 9.53% and an average PSA 
rate of 218 for December 31, 2006. CapitaUzed mortgage servicing rights are included on the consoUdated 
statement of financial position in accraed income and other assets. 

NOTE 6 — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

A summary of property and equipment at December 31 follows: 
2007 2006 

(In thousands) 

Land $ 18,473 $ 16,646 

Buildings 64,250 60,085 

Equipment 63,336 55,488 

146,059 132,219 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization (72,501) (64,227) 

Property and equipment, net $ 73,558 $ 67,992 

Depreciation expense was $8.5 milHon, $8.1 milhon and $7.1 miUion in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. 
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NOTE 7 — INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Intangible assets, net of amortization, at December 31 follows: 
2007 2006 

Gross Gross 
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated 
Amount Amortization Amount Amortization 

(In thousands) 

Amortized intangible assets 

Core deposit $31,326 $16,648 $20,545 $13,679 

Customer relationship 1,302 1,099 1,302 999 

Covenants not to compete 1,520 1,139 1,520 835 

Total . , $^4,148 $18,886 $23^67 $15,5.13 

Unamortized intangible assets - Goodwill $66,754 $48,709 

Intangible amortization expense was $3.4 million, $2.4 mUUon and $2.5 miUion in 2007, 2006 and 2005, 
respectively. 

A summary of estimated intangible amortization, primarily amortization of core deposit, customer relation­
ship and covenant not to compete intangibles, at December 31, 2007, follows: 

(In thousands) 

2008 $ 3,072 
2009 1,838 

2010 1,310 
2011 , . 1,398 
2012 1,115 

2013 and thereafter 6,529 

Total $15,262 

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by reporting segment for the years ended December 31,2007 and 
2006, follows: 

IB Mepco(l) Other(2) Total 

(In thousands) 

Goodwill 
Balance at January 1, 2006 $32,797 $18,673 $343 $51,813 

Acquired during the year 471(3) 471 
Impairment (1,166) (2,409) (3,575) 

Balance at December 31, 2006 31,631 16,735 343 48,709 
Acquired during the year 18,388(4) 18,388 

Impairment (343) (343) 

Balance at December 31, 2007 $49,676 $16,735 $343 $66,754 
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Changes in the carrying amount of core deposit intangible by reporting segment for the year ended 
December 31, 2007 foUows: 

IB Mepco(l) Other(2) Total 

(In thousands) 

Core deposit 

Balance at January 1, 2007 $ 6,841 $ 25 $ 6,866 

Acquired during the year 10,781(4) 10,781 

Amortization (2,953) _(16) (2,969) 

Balance at December 31, 2007 $14,669 $— $_9 $14,678 

(1) Approximately $4.1 miUion of goodwill was allocated to discontinued operations and excluded from this table. 
See note #25. 

(2) Includes items relating to our parent company. 

(3) Goodwill associated with contingent consideration paid or accraed pursuant to an eam-out. 

(4) GoodwiU and deposit customer relationship value, including core deposit value associated with acquisition of 
10 branches from TCF Bank (see note #2). The weighted average amortization period ofthe deposit customer 
relationship value, including core deposit value is 6.8 years. 

During 2007 and 2006 we recorded goodwiU impairment charges of $0.3 miUion and $1.2 miUion at First 
Home Financial (FHF) which was acquired in 1998. We test goodwUl for impairment and based on the fair value of 
FHF the goodwiU associated with FHF was reduced from $ 1.5 miUion to $0.3 miUion at December 31,2006. Due to 
a continued decUne in business in 2007, goodwiU was written down to zero. These amounts are included in 
GoodwiU Impairment in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. FHF was a loan origination company based in 
Grand Rapids, Michigan that specialized in the financing of manufactured homes located in mobile home parks or 
communities and was a subsidiary of our IB segment above. Revenues and profits had declined at FHF over the last 
few years and had continued to decline through the second quarter of 2007. As a result of these declines, the 
operations of FHF ceased effective June 15, 2007 and this entity was dissolved on June 30, 2007. 

Also during 2006 we recorded a goodwiU impairment charge of $2.4 miUion at Mepco which was acquired 
during 2003. Mepco provides payment plans to consumers to finance the purchase of vehicle service contracts 
(wananty business). During 2006 we executed a definitive agreement to sell the insurance premium financing line 
ofbusiness at Mepco (see note #25). GoodwUl was then allocated between the wananty business and the insurance 
premium finance business based on the respective fairvalues ofeach line ofbusiness. The fair value ofthe insurance 
premium finance business was based on the price at which this business was sold on January 15,2007. As a result of 
this analysis, it was determined that the goodwill aUocated to the wartanty busmess at Mepco was impaired. This 
amount is included in Goodwill Impairment in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

NOTE 8 — DEPOSITS 

A summary of interest expense on deposits for the years ended December 31 follows: 

2007 2006 2005 

(In thousands) 

Savings and NOW $18,768 $13,604 $ 8,345 
Time deposits under $100,000 61,664 54,241 29,630 
Time deposits of $100,000 or more 8,628 6,445 3,930 

Total $89,060 $74,290 $41,905 

Aggregate time deposits in denominations of $100,000 or more amounted to $218.6 million and $163.8 miUion 
at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. 
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A summary of the maturity of time deposits at December 31, 2007, follows: 
(In thousands) 

2008 $ 796,024 

2009 160,895 

2010 152,753 

2011 ; 48,294 

2012 59,152 
2013 and thereafter 6,378 

Total $1,223,496 

Time deposits acquired through broker relationships totaled $516.1 milhon and $889.5 million at Decem­
ber 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. 

NOTE 9 — OTHER BORROWINGS 

A summary of other bonowings at December 31 follows: 
2007 2006 

(In thousands) 

Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank $260,509 $ 60,272 

Repurchase agreements 35,000 83,431 

Notes payable 3,000 12,500 

U.S. Treasury demand notes 4,025 7,475 

Otiier 5 3 

Total $302,539 $163,681 

Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank ("FHLB") are secured by unencumbered quahfying mortgage 
and home equity loans equal to at least 150% and 200%, respectively of outstanding advances. Advances are also 
secured by FHLB stock that we own. As of December 31,2007, we had unused bonowing capacity with the FHLB 
(subject to the FHLB's credit requirements and policies) of $69.5 milhon. Interest expense on advances amounted to 
$4.6 mUlion, $4.2 million and $6.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. 
During 2005 we prepaid $1.4 miUion of FHLB advances. There was no gain or loss incuned during 2005 on this 
prepayment. No FHLB advances were prepaid during 2007 or 2006 

As a member of the FHLB, we must own FHLB stock equal to the greater of 1.0% of the unpaid principal 
balance of residential mortgage loans or 5.0% of its outstanding advances. At December 31, 2007, we were in 
compliance with the FHLB stock ownership requirements. 

Certain fixed-rate advances have provisions that allow the FHLB to convert the advance to an adjustable rate 
prior to stated maturity. If the FHLB exercises its conversion option, we may pay off that advance without penalty. 
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The maturity and weighted average interest rates of FHLB advances at December 31 follow: 

2007 2006 

Amonnt Rate Amount Rate 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Fixed-rate advances 
2007 $16,997 4.39% 
2008 $185,997 4.66% 11,485 5.22 
2009 26,491 4.03 1,484 5.91 
2010 6,000 7.46 6,000 7.46 
2011 . . 2,250 5.89 2,250 5.89 
2012 392 6.90 400 6.90 
2013 and thereafter 19,379 6.40 19,656 6.40 

Total fixed-rate advances 240,509 4.81 58,272 5.66 

Variable-rate advances 
2007 2,000 5.31 

2008 20,000 4.35 

Total variable-rate advances 20,000 4.35 2,000 5.31 

Total advances $260,509 4.77% $60,272 5.65% 

Repurchase agreements are secured by mortgage-backed securities with a carrying value of approximately 
$38.1 million at December 31, 2007 and by U.S. Treasury and mortgage-backed securities with a canying value of 
approximately $87.4 miUion at December 31, 2006. These securities are being held by the counterparty to the 
repurchase agreement. The yield on repurchase agreements at December 31, 2007 and 2006 approximated 4.42% 
and 5.34%, respectively. 

Repurchase agreements averaged $11.5 mUlion, $91.9 mUUon and $171.2 miUion during 2007, 2006 and 
2005, respectively. The maximum amounts outstanding at any month end during 2007, 2006 and 2005 were 
$35.0 mUlion, $122.7 million and $204.4 mUlion, respectively. Interest expense on repurchase agreements totaled 
$0.6 million, $4.6 mUlion and $5.6 miUion, for the years ended 2007,2006 and 2005, respectively The $35.0 mUUon 
of repurchase agreements at December 31, 2007 all mature in 2010. During 2006 we prepaid $26.8 mUlion of 
repurchase agreements and incuned a loss of $0.03 mUlion. These losses were recorded in other expenses. No 
repurchase agreements were prepaid during 2007 or 2005. 

Interest expense on Federal funds purchased totaled $1.4 million, $4.5 miUion and $3.9 million for the years 
ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. 

We have established an unsecured credit facility at the parent company (see note #24) comprised of a 
$3.0 million term loan and a $10.0 miUion revolving credit agreement. At December 31,2007, there was no balance 
outstanding on the revolving credit facility. The term loan accrues interest at three month LIBOR plus 115 basis 
points, which was 5.98% at December 31, 2007. We are charged 28 basis points on the unused balance of the 
revolving credit facility. Under the credit facility, we are subject to certain restrictive covenants. As of December 31, 
2007, we were in compliance with all covenants except for a requirement to maintain our retum on average assets 
ratio at 0.40%. We have obtained a waiver of our non compliance with tbis covenant. Under the term loan we are 
required to make quarterly installments of $0.5 milUon through June 30, 2009. Interest expense on the term loan 
totaled $0.3 miUion, $0.4 miUion and $0.3 miUion during 2007,2006 and 2005 respectively. Interest expense on the 
revolving credit agreement totaled $0.3 milUon, $0.5 milUon and $0.01 milUon during 2007, 2006 and 2005, 
respectively. 
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At December 31, 2007 we had unused bonowing capacity with the Federal Reserve (subject to the Federal 
Reserve's credit requirements and policies) of $633.1 million. There were no amounts outstanding to the Federal 
Reserve at December 31, 2007 and 2006. 

Assets, including securities available for sale and loans, pledged to secure other bonowings totaled $1.531 billion 
at December 31, 2007. 

NOTE 10 — SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES 

We have formed various special purpose entities (the "trasts") for the purpose of issuing trast prefened 
securities in either pubUc or pooled offerings or in private placements. Independent Bank Corporation owns aU of 
the common stock of each trast and has issued subordinated debentures to each trast in exchange for all of the 
proceeds from the issuance of the common stock and the trast prefened securities. Trast prefened securities totaling 
$80.3 miUion and $62.4 miUion at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, qualified as Tier 1 regulatory capital 
and the remaining amount qualified as Tier 2 regulatory capital. 

In accordance witii FASB Interpretation No. 46, as revised in December 2003 ("FIN 46R"), tiiese trasts are not 
consolidated with Independent Bank Corporation. Accordingly, we report the common securities of the trasts held 
by us in other assets and the subordinated debentures that we have issued to the trasts in the UabiUty section of our 
Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition. 

Summary information regarding subordinated debentures as of December 31 follows: 

2007 

Issue 
Entity Name Date 

IBC Capital Finance II March 2003 
IBC Capital Finance 111 May 2007 

IBC Capital Finance IV September 2007 
Midwest Guaranty Trust I November 2002 

Issue 
Entity Name Date 

IBC Capital Finance II March 2003 

Midwest Guaranty Trast 1 November 2002 
Gaylord Partners Limited Partnership(l). . . . May 2002 
Elimination(2) 

Subordinated 
Debentures 

$52,165 
12,372 

20,619 
7,732 

$92,888 

Subordinated 
Debentures 

$52,165 
7,732 

5,050 
(750) 

$64,197 

Trust 
Preferred 
Securities 

Issued 

$50,600 

12,000 
20,000 
7,500 

$90,100 

2006 
Trust 

Preferred 
Securities 

Issued 

$50,600 
7,500 

5,000 
(750) 

$62,350 

Common 
Stock 
Issued 

$1,565 
372 

619 
232 

$2,788 

Common 
Stock 
Issued 

$1,565 
232 

50 

$1,847 

(1) The Gaylord Partners Limited Partnership trast prefened securities and the associated subordinated debentures 
were redeemed at par in May 2007. 

(2) Trast prefened securities issued by Gaylord Partners Limited Partnership that were owned by Independent 
Bank. 
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Other key terms for the subordinated debentures and trast preferred securties that were outstanding at 
December 31, 2007 follow: 

Entity Name 

IBC Capital Finance II 

IBC Capital Finance III 

IBC Capital Finance IV 

Midwest Guaranty Trast I 

Each of the subordinated debentures and trust prefened securities are cumulative but have a feature that 
permits us to defer distributions (payment of interest) from time to time for a period not to exceed 20 consecutive 
quarters. Interest is payable quarterly on each ofthe subordinated debentures and trast prefened securities. We have 
the right to redeem the subordinated debentures and trast prefened securities (at par) in whole or in part from time to 
time on or after the first permitted redemption date specified above or upon the occunence of specific events defined 
within the trust indenture agreements. Issuance costs have been capitalized and are being amortized on a straight-
line basis over a period not exceeding 30 years and are included in interest expense in the Consolidated Statements 
of Operations. Distiibutions (payment of interest) on the trast prefened securities are also included in interest 
expense in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

Maturity 
Date 

March 31, 2033 

July 30, 2037 

September 15, 2037 

November 7, 2032 

Interest Rate 

8.25% fixed 
3 month LIBOR 
plus 1.60% 
3 month LIBOR 
plus 2.85% 
3 month LIBOR 
plus 3.45% 

First Permitted 
Redemption Date 

March 31, 2008 

July 30, 2012 

September 15, 2012 

November 7, 2007 

NOTE 11 — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

In the normal course of business, we enter into financial instraments with off-balance sheet risk to meet the 
financing needs of customers or to reduce exposure to fluctuations in interest rates. These financial instraments may 
include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit. Financial instraments involve varying degrees of 
credit and interest-rate risk in excess of amounts reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition. 
Exposure to credit risk in the event of non-performance by the counterparties to the financial insfruments for loan 
commitments to extend credit and letters of credit is represented by the conttactual amounts of those instraments. 
We do not, however, anticipate material losses as a result of these financial instraments. 

2006 

A summary of financial instraments with off-balance sheet risk at December 31 follows: 

2007 

(In thousands) 

Financial instraments whose risk is represented by conttact amounts 

Commitments to extend credh $200,226 $250,704 

Standby letters of credit 28,195 19,244 

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any 
condition estabUshed in the contract. Commitments generaUy have fixed expiration dates or other termination 
clauses and generally require payment of a fee. Since commitments may expire without being drawn upon, the 
commitment amounts do not represent future cash requirements. Commitments are issued subject to similar 
underwriting standards, including collateral requirements, as are generaUy involved in the extension of credit 
facilities. 

Standby letters of credit are written conditional commitments issued to guarantee the performance of a 
customer to a third party. The credit risk involved in such transactions is essentially the same as that involved in 
extending loan facilities and, accordingly, standby letters of credit are issued subject to similar underwriting 
standards, including collateral requirements, as are generally involved in the extension of credit facilities. The 
majority of the letters of credit are to corporations and mature during 2008. 
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In May 2004, we received an unsolicited anonymous letter regarding certain business practices at Mepco, 
which was acquired in April 2003 and is now a wholly-owned subsidiary of Independent Bank. We processed this 
letter in compliance with our Policy Regarding the Resolution of Reports on the Company's Accounting, Intemal 
Controls and Other Business Practices. Under the direction of our Audit Committee, special legal counsel was 
engaged to investigate the matters raised in the anonymous letter. This investigation was completed during the first 
quarter of 2005 and we determined that any amounts or issues relating to the period after our April 2003 acquisition 
of Mepco were not significant. The terms of the agreement under which we acquired Mepco, obligated the former 
shareholders of Mepco to indemnify us for existing and resulting damages and liabilities from pre-acquisition 
activities at Mepco. 

The potential amount of liabUity related to periods prior to our April 2003 acquisition date was determined to 
not exceed approximately $4.0 miUion. This potential liability primarily encompasses funds that may be due to 
fonner customers of Mepco related to loan overpayments or unclaimed funds that may be subject to escheatment. 
Prior to our acquisition, Mepco had enoneously recorded these amounts as revenue over a period of several years. 
The final liabihty may, however, be less, depending on the facts related to each loan account, the application of the 
law to those facts and the applicable state escheatment requirements for unclaimed funds. In the second quarter of 
2004 we recorded a liability of $2.7 million with a conesponding charge to earnings (included in non-interest 
expenses) for potential amounts due to third parties (either former loan customers or to states for the escheatment of 
unclaimed funds). We have been engaged in a process of reviewing individual account records at Mepco to 
determine the appropriate amount (if any) due to a customer. As of December 31, 2007 we had sent out 
approximately $2.6 million as a result of this review process and $1.4 million remains accraed at that date. 

On March 16, 2006, we entered into a settlement agreement with the former shareholders of Mepco, (the 
"Former Shareholders") and Edward, Paul, and Howard Walder (collectively refened to as the "Walders") for 
purposes of resolving and dismissing all pending litigation between the parties. Under the terms of the settiement, 
on April 3,2006, the Former Shareholders paid us a sum of $2.8 miUion, half of which was paid in the form of cash 
and half of which was paid in shares of our common stock. In retum, we released 90,766 shares of Independent Bank 
Corporation common stock held pursuant to an escrow agreement. As a result of settlement of the litigation, we 
recorded other income of $2.8 milhon and an additional claims expense of approximately $1.7 mUlion (related to 
the release of the shares held in escrow) in the first quarter of 2006. 

The settlement covers both the claim filed by the Walders against Independent Bank Corporation and Mepco in 
the Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois, as well as the litigation filed by Independent Bank Corporation and 
Mepco against the Walders in the Ionia County Circuit Court of Michigan. 

As permitted under the terms of the merger agreement under which we acquired Mepco, on April 3, 2006, we 
paid the accelerated earn-out payments for the last three years of the performance period ending April 30, 2008. 
Those payments totaled approximately $8.9 million. Also, under the terms ofthe merger agreement, the second year 
of the eam out for the year ended April 30, 2005, in the amount of $2.7 million was paid on March 21, 2006. As a 
result of the settlement and these payments, no future payments are due under the terms of the merger agreement 
under which we acquired Mepco. 

We are also involved in various other litigation matters in the ordinary course of business and at the present 
time, we do not believe that any of these matters will have a significant impact on our financial condition or results 
of operation. 
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NOTE 12 — EARNINGS PER SHARE 

A reconciUation of basic and diluted eamings per share for the years ended December 31 follows: 
2007 2006 2005 

(In thousands, except per share 
amounts) 

Income from continuing operations $ 9,955 $33,825 $45,705 

Net income $10,357 $33,203 $46,912 

Shares outstanding(l) 22,649 22,906 23,339 
Effect of stock options 118 313 407 
Stock units for defened compensation plan for non-employee 

directors 62 53 51 
Share awards 1 

Shares outstanding for calculation of diluted eamings 
per share(l) 22,830 23,272 23,797 

Income per share from continuing operations 

Basic $ 0.44 $ 1.48 $ 1.96 

Diluted . $ 0.44 $ 1.45 $ 1.92 

Net income per share 
Basic $ 0.46 $ 1.45 $ 2.01 

Diluted $ 0.45 $ 1.43 $ 1.97 

(1) Shares outstanding have been adjusted for a 5% stock dividend in 2006. 

Diluted income/loss per share attributed to discontinued operations was income of $0.02 and $0.05 in 2007 and 
2005, respectively and a loss of $0.03 in 2006. 

Weighted average stock options outstanding that were not considered in computing diluted earnings per share 
because they were anti-dilutive totaled 1.1 milUon, 0.6 million and 0.1 inillion for 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. 

NOTE 13 — INCOME TAX 

The composition oflncome tax expense from continuing operations for the years ended December 31 follows: 
2007 2006 2005 

(In thousands) 

Cunent $ 5,160 $13,736 $14,436 

Defened (6,263) (2,074) 3,030 

Income tax expense $(1,103) $11,662 $17,466 
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A reconcUiation of income tax expense to the amount computed by applying the statutory federal income tax 
rate of 35% in each year presented to income from continuing operations before income tax for the years ended 
December 31 foUows: 

2007 2006 2005 
(In thousands) 

Statutory rate applied to income from continuing operations before 
income tax $3,098 $15,920 $22,110 

Tax-exempt income (4,031) (4,028) (4,243) 
Bank owned Ufe insurance (674) (598) (544) 
Dividends paid to Employee Stock Ownership Plan (366) (336) (293) 
Non-deductible meals, entertainment and memberships . 157 202 147 
Goodwill impairment 120 1,251 
Mepco lawsuit settlement. ; (980) 
Other, net 593 231 289 

Income tax expense $(1,103) $11,662 $17,466 

The deferted income tax benefit of $6.3 million and $2.1 mUlion in 2007 and 2006, respectively and the 
defened income tax expense of $3.0 miUion in 2005 can be attributed to tax effects of temporary differences. The 
tax benefit related to the exercise of stock options recorded in shareholders' equity was $0.03 miUion, $0.3 miUion 
and $0.7 million during 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. 
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the defened tax assets and 
defened tax liabilities at December 31 follow: 

2007 2006 
(In thousands) 

Defened tax assets 
Allowance for loan losses $16,569 $ 9,891 

Net operating loss canyforward 3,355 4,508 
Defened compensation 1,022 1,057 

Loss on receivable from wananty payment plan seller 1,015 1,015 

Fixed assets 956 541 
Other than temporary impairment charge on securities available for sale . . . . 932 582 

Mepco claims expense 608 608 

Unrealized loss on derivative financial instraments 554 
Non accraal loan interest income 505 334 

Loans held for sale 149 102 

Share based payments 99 
Severance payable • 68 321 
Defened insurance premiums 65 111 
Otiier 61 18 

Gross deferred tax assets 25,958 19,088 

Deferted tax liabilities 
Mortgage servicing rights 5,523 5,183 
Purchase premiums, net 729 1,277 

Federal Home Loan Bank stock 480 63 

Unreahzed gain on securities available for sale 339 1,585 

Deferred loan fees 315 25 
• 

UmeaUzed gain on derivative financial instraments 358 

Gross defened tax liabUities 7,386 8,491 

Net defen-ed tax assets $18,572 $10,597 

At December 31, 2007, we had a net operating loss ("NOL") canyforward of approximately $9.6 mUlion 
which, if not used against taxable income, will expire as follows: 

(In thousands) 

2009 4,068 

2010 929 
2011 411 
2012 3,437 

2013 189 
2019 194 
2020 359 

Total $9,587 
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The use of the $9.6 million NOL canyforward, which was acquired through the acquisitions of two financial 
institutions is limited to $3.3 million per year as the result of a change in control as defined in the Intemal Revenue 
Code. 

We believe that a valuation reserve is not necessary for any of the defened tax assets since it is more likely than 
not that these assets will be realized principally through carry back to taxable income in prior years, future reversals 
of existing taxable temporary differences and to reduce future taxable income. 

Changes in unrecognized tax benefits for the year ended December 31, 2007 follows: 

(In thousands) 

Balance at January 1, 2007 $2,303 

Additions based on tax positions related to the cunent year . 633 
Reductions due to the statute of limitations (39) 
Settlements (76) 

Balance at December 31, 2007 $2,821 

Approximately $2.6 million of our gross unrecognized tax benefits, if recognized, would affect our effective 
tax rate. We do not expect the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits to significantiy increase or decrease in the 
next twelve months. The total amount of interest and penalties recorded in the income statement for the year ended 
December 31, 2007 was $0.03 million, and the amount accraed for interest and penalties at January 1, 2007 and 
December 31, 2007 was $0.rmillion and $0.2 million, respectively. At December 31, 2007, U.S. Federal tax years 
2004 through the present date remain open. 

NOTE 14 — SHARE BASED COMPENSATION 

We maintain performance-based compensation plans that includes a long-term incentive plan that permits the 
issuance of share based compensation, including stock options and non-vested share awards. This plan, which is 
shareholder-approved, permits the grant of share based awards for up to 0.3 million shares of common stock. We 
believe that such awards better align the interests of our officers and directors with those of our shareholders. Share 
based compensation awards are measured at fair value at the date of grant and are expensed over the requisite 
service period. No share based payments were made during 2006. Prior to January 1, 2006 we granted stock options 
under the plan which were generally granted with vesting periods of up to one year, at a price equal to the fair market 
value ofthe common stock on the date of grant, and expire not more than ten years after the date of grant. Common 
shares issued upon exercise of stock options come from cunently authorized but unissued shares. 

Pursuant to our performance-based compensation plans we granted 0.2 million stock options and 0.1 million 
shares of non-vested common stock to our officers on April, 24, 2007. The stock options have an exercise price 
equal to the market value of the common stock on the date of grant, vest ratably over a three year period and expire 
10 years from date of grant. The non-vested common stock chff vests in five years. We use the Black-Scholes option 
pricing model to measure compensation cost for stock options and use the market value of the common stock on 
date of grant to measure compensation cost for non-vested share awards. We also estimate expected forfeitures over 
the vesting period. 

Also during 2007 we modified 0.1 million stock options originally issued in prior years for one former officer. 
These modified options vested immediately and the expense associated with this modification of $0.1 million was 
included in compensation and benefits expense. The modification consisted of extending the date of exercise 
subsequent to resignation of the officer from 3 months to 18 months. 

Total compensation expense recognized during 2007 for stock option and non-vested common stock grants 
was $0.3 million and the conesponding tax benefit relating to this expense was $0.1 million. There was no 
compensation expense in 2006 and 2005 relating to share based compensation awards. 
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A summary of outstanding stock option grants and transactions follows: 

Number of 
Shares 

Average 
Exercise 

Price 

Weighted-
Average 

Remaining 
Contractual 
Term (Years) 

Aggregated 
Intrinsic 

Value 
(In thousands) 

$19.55 

$19.62 

$20.00 

5.65 

5.56 

5.07 

$338 

$338 

$338 

Outstanding at January 1, 2007 1,481,276 $19.82 

Granted 227,268 16.69 

Exercised (22,876) 8.17 
Forfeited (26,807) 20.19 

Outstanding at December 31, 2007 1,658,861 

Vested and expected to vest at December 31, 
2007 1,620,502 

Exercisable at December 31, 2007 1,431,593 

A summary of non-vested common stock and ttansactions follows: 
Weighted-
Average 

Number of Grant Date 
Shares Fair Value 

Outstanding at January 1, 2007 0 
Granted 50,596 $16.69 
Vested 

Forfeited 

Outstanding at December 31, 2007 50,596 $16.69 

As summary of the weighted-average assumptions used in the Black-Scholes option pricing model for grants 
of stock options during 2007 follows: 

Expected dividend yield 3.76% 

Risk-free interest rate 4.55 
Expected life (in years) 5.99 
Expected volatility 27.64% 

Per share weighted-average fair value $ 3.74 

The risk-free interest rate for the expected term ofthe option is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect 
at the time of the grant. The expected life was obtained using a simphfied method that, in general, averaged the 
vesting term and original contractual term of the stock option. This method was used as relevant historical data of 
actual exercise activity was not available. The expected volatility was based on historical volatility of our common 
stock. 

At December 31, 2007, the total expected compensation cost related to non vested stock option and restricted 
stock awards not yet recognized was $1.1 million. The weighted-average period over which this amount will be 
recognized is 2.6 years. 
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Certain information regarding options exercised during the periods ending December 31 follows: 

2007 2006 2005 

(In thousands) 

Intrinsic value $144 $972 $2,610 

Cash proceeds received $156 $738 $1,962 

Tax benefit realized $ 33 $308 $ 698 

NOTE 15 — BENEFIT PLANS 

We maintain 401(k) and employee stock ownership plans covering substantiaUy all ofour full-time employees. 
We match employee contributions to the 401(k) plan up to a maximum of 3% of participating employees' eligible 
wages. Contributions to the employee stock ownership plan are determined annuaUy and require approval of our 
Board ofDirectors. The maximum contribution is 6% of employees' eUgible wages. During 2007, 2006 and 2005, 
$2.1 million, $2.1 million and $3.3 miUion respectively, was expensed for these retirement plans. 

Our officers participate in various performance-based compensation plans. Amounts expensed for aU incentive 
plans totaled $2.4 milhon, $0.3 milUon, and $3.0 miUion, in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. 

We also provide certain health care and life insurance programs to substantially all full-time employees. 
Amounts expensed for these programs totaled $4.6 miUion, $4.4 mUUon and $4.0 miUion, in 2007, 2006 and 2005, 
respectively. These insurance programs are also avaUable to retired employees at their expense. 

NOTE 16 — DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

Our derivative financial instraments according to the type of hedge in which they are designated at 
December 31 follow: 

2007 

Average 
Notional Maturity Fair 
Amount (Years) Value 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Fair Value Hedge — pay variable interest-rate swap agreements . . . . $318,159 2.3 $(184) 

Cash Flow Hedge 

Pay-fixed interest-rate swap agreements $ 65,000 2.5 $(245) 

Interest-rate cap agreeements 178,500 1.5 173 

$243,500 L8 $ (72) 

No hedge designation 

Pay-fixed interest-rate swap agreements $ 5,000 0.3 $ 13 

Pay-variable interest-rate swap agreements 5,000 0.3 (13) 

Interest-rate cap agreements 122,000 1.6 116 
Rate-lock real estate mortgage loan commitments 48,313 0.1 (48) 

Mandatory commitments to sell real estate mortgage loans 47,451 0.1 (63) 

Total $227,764 0.9 $ 5 
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2006 
Average 

Notional Maturity Fair 
Amount (Years) Value 

(DoUars in thousands) 

Fair Value Hedge — pay variable interest-rate swap agreements . . . $489,409 3.1 $(4,457) 

Cash Flow Hedge 
Pay-fixed interest-rate swap agreements $ 95,000 1.6 $ 1,318 

Interest-rate cap agreeements 250,500 2.2 1,714 

$345,500 2 ^ $ 3,032 

No hedge designation 

Pay-variable interest-rate swap agreements $ 29,000 0.5 $ (34) 
Interest-rate cap agreements 40,000 1.8 115 
Rate-lock real estate mortgage loan commitments 45,104 0.1 (31) 
Mandatory commitments to sell real estate mortgage loans 43,163 0.1 99 

Total $157,267 0 6 $ 149 

We have established management objectives and strategies that include interest-rate risk parameters for 
maximum fluctuations in net interest income and market value of portfolio equity. We monitor our interest rate risk 
position via simulation modeling reports. The goal of our asset/liability management efforts is to maintain profitable 
financial leverage within established risk parameters. 

We use variable-rate and short-term fixed-rate (less than 12 months) debt obUgations to fund a portion of oiu 
balance sheet, which exposes us to variability in interest rates. To meet our objectives, we may periodicaUy enter 
into derivative financial instraments to mitigate exposure to fluctuations in cash flows resulting from changes in 
interest rates. Cash Flow Hedges cunentiy include certain pay-fixed interest-rate swaps and interest-rate cap 
agreements. 

Through certain special purposes entities (see note #10) we issue trast prefened securities as part ofour capital 
management sttategy. Certain of these trast prefened securities are variable rate which exposes us to variability in 
cash flows . To mitigate our exposure to fluctuations in cash flows resulting from changes in interest rates, on 
approximately $20.0 million of variable rate trast preferred securities, we entered into a pay-fixed interest-rate swap 
agreement in September, 2007. 

Pay-fixed interest-rate swaps convert the variable-rate cash flows on debt obligations to fixed-rates. Under 
interest-rate cap agreements, we will receive cash if interest rates rise above a predetermined level. As a result, we 
effectively have variable-rate debt with an established maximum rate. We pay an upfront premium on interest rate 
caps which is recognized in eamings in the same period in which the hedged item affects eamings. Umecognized 
premiums from interest rate caps aggregated to $1.2 mUUon and $2.2 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, 
respectively. 

It is anticipated that $0.04 miUion, net of tax, of unrealized losses on Cash Flow Hedges at December 31,2007, 
will be reclassified into eamings over the next twelve months. The maximum term of any Cash Flow Hedge at 
December 31, 2007 is 4.7 years. 

We also use long-term, fixed-rate brokered CDs to fund a portion of our balance sheet. These instraments 
expose us to variability in fair value due to changes in interest rates. To meet our objectives, we may enter into 
derivative financial instraments to mitigate exposure to fluctuations in fair values of such fixed-rate debt 
instraments. Fair Value Hedges cunently include pay-variable interest-rate swaps. 

Certain financial derivative instraments have not been designated as hedges. The fair value of these derivative 
financial instraments have been recorded on our balance sheet and are adjusted on an ongoing basis to reflect their 
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then cunent fair value. The changes in fair value of derivative financial instraments not designated as hedges, are 
recognized in eamings. 

In the ordinary course of business, we enter into rate-lock real estate mortgage loan commitments with 
customers ("Rate Lock Commitments"). These commitments expose us to interest rate risk. We also enter into 
mandatory commitments to sell real estate mortgage loans ("Mandatory Commitments") to reduce the impact of 
price fluctuations of mortgage loans held for sale and Rate Lock Commitments. Mandatory Commitments help 
protect our loan sale profit margin from fluctuations in interest rates. The changes in the fair value of Rate Lock 
Commitments and Mandatory Commitments are recognized cunentiy as part of gains on the sale of real estate 
mortgage loans. We obtain market prices on Mandatory Commitments and Rate Lock Commitments. Net gains on 
the sale of real estate mortgage loans, as weU as net income may be more volatile as a result of these derivative 
instraments, which are not designated as hedges. 

The impact of SFAS #133 on net income and other comprehensive income 

Change in fair value during the year ended December 31, 
2007 
Interest rate swap agreements not designated as hedges . . . 

Interest rate cap agreements not designated as hedges . . . . 

Rate-lock real estate mortgage loan commitments 
Mandatory commitments to sell real estate mortgage 

loans 

Ineffectiveness of fair value hedges 

Cash flow hedges . 
Reclassification adjustment 

Total 
Federal income tax 

Total, net of federal income tax 

Change in fair value during the year ended December 31, 
2006 
Interest rate swap agreements not designated as hedges . . . 
Interest rate cap agreements not designated as hedges . . . . 

Rate-lock real estate mortgage loan commitments 
Mandatory commitments to sell real estate mortgage 

loans 

Ineffectiveness of fair value hedges 
Ineffectiveness of cash flow hedges 

Cash flow hedges 
Reclassification adjustment 

Total 
Federal income tax 

Total, net of federal income tax 

ive income 

Net Income 

$ 34 

223 

(17) 

(162) 

45 

123 
43 

$ 80 

$ 2 

34 
(64) 

197 
4 
2 

175 
61 

$ 114 

is as follows: 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income 

(In thousands) 

$(3,272) 
974 

(2,298) 
(804) 

$(1,494) 

$(5,955) 
3,276 

(2,679) 

(938) 

$(1,741) 

Total 

$ 34 

223 

(17) 

(162) 

45 

(3,272) 
974 

(2,175) 

(761) 

$(1,414) 

$ 2 
34 

(64) 

197 
4 
2 

(5,955) 

3,276 

(2,504) 

(877) 

$(1,627) 
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Other 
Comprehensive 

Net Income Income Total 
(In thousands) 

Change in fair value during the year ended December 31, 
2005 
Interest rate swap agreements not designated as hedges . . . $ (54) $ (54) 

Interest rate cap agreements not designated as hedges . . . . 19 19 

Rate-lock real estate mortgage loan commitments (59) (59) 
Mandatory commitments to sell real estate mortgage 

loans (38) (38) 
Ineffectiveness of fair value hedges (57) (57) 
Cash flow hedges $ 1,721 1,721 
Reclassification adjustment 697 697 

Total (189) 2,418 2,229 

Federal income tax (66) 846 780 

Total, net offederal income tax $(123) $ 1,572 $ 1,449 

Accumulated other comprehensive income included derivative losses, net of tax, of $0.8 million at 
December 31, 2007 and derivative gains, net of tax, of $0.5 mUlion and $2.4 miUion at December 31, 2006 
and 2005, respectively. 

NOTE 17 — RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Certain of our directors and executive officers, including companies in which they are officers or have 
significant ownership, were loan and deposit customers during 2007 and 2006. 

A summary ofloans to directors and executive officers whose bonowing relationship exceeds $60,000, and to 
entities in which they own a 10% or more voting interest for the years ended December 31 follows: 

2007 2006 
(In thousands) 

Balance at beginning of year $ 13,883 $ 19,127 

New loans and advances 98 5,381 

Repayments (662) (10,625) 

Reduction due to change in related parties (12,417) 

Balance at end of year $ 902 $ 13,883 

Deposits held by us for directors and executive officers totaled $0.4 miUion and $4.0 mUlion at December 31, 
2007 and 2006, respectively. 

Loan and deposit balances ofdirectors and executive officers declined during 2007 primarily as a result ofour 
bank charter consoUdation completed in 2007 (see note #23). This consolidation resulted in a decline in the number 
of directors and executive officers as compared to the prior year. 
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NOTE 18 — OTHER NON-INTEREST EXPENSES 

Other non-interest expenses for the years ended December 31 follow: 

2007 2006 2005 

(In thousands) 

$ 3,610 

3,839 

3,556 

2,423 

2,113 

1,853 

2,400 

5,747 

$25,541 

$ 4,102 

. 2,952 

3,724 

2,529 

2,247 

2,509 

6,957 

$25,020 

Loan and coUection $ 4,949 

Credit card and bank service fees 3,913 

Communications 3,809 
Amortization of intangible assets 3,373 

Supplies , 2,411 
Legal and professional 1,978 

Loss on receivable from wananty payment plan seller 
Other 8,409 

Total other non-interest expense $28,842 

NOTE 19 — LEASES 

We have non-cancelable operating leases for certain office facilities, some of which include renewal options 
and escalation clauses. 

A summary of future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases at December 31, 2007, 
follows: 

(In thousands) 

2008 , . $ 1,209 
2009 986 
2010 974 
2011 897 

2012 876 
2013 and thereafter 6,324 

Total $11,266 

Rental expense on operating leases totaled $1.4 mUlion, $1.2 miUion and $1.2 milUon in 2007,2006 and 2005, 
respectively. 

NOTE 20 — CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK 

Credit risk is the risk to earnings and capital arising from an obligor's failure to meet the terms of any conttact 
with our organization, or otherwise fail to perform as agreed. Credit risk can occur outside of our traditional lending 
activities and can exist in any activity where success depends on counterparty, issuer or bonower performance. 
Concenttations of crecUt risk (whether on- or off-balance sheet) arising from financial instraments can exist in 
relation to individual bonowers or groups of borrowers, certain types of coUateral, certain types of industries or 
certain geographic regions. Credit risk associated with these concenttations could arise when a significant amount 
of loans or other financial instraments, related by similar characteristics, are simultaneously impacted by changes in 
economic or other conditions that cause their probability of repayment or other type of settlement to be adversely 
affected. Our major concenttations of credit risk arise by collateral type in relation to loans and commitments. The 
significant concentrations by collateral type at December 31, 2007 include loans secured by residential real estate 
which totaled $998.5 million, constraction and development loans which totaled $229.6 million and finance 
receivables secured by vehicle service conttacts which totaled $238.2 million. 
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Additionally, within our commercial real estate and commercial loan portfolio we had significant standard 
industry classification concentrations in the following categories as of December 31, 2007: Lessors of Nonres­
idential Real Estate ($233.0 miUion); Construction and General Conttactors ($119.0 mUlion); Land Developers 
($105.1 million) and Lessors of Residential Real Estate ($103.5 mUlion). A geographic concentration arises 
because we primarily conduct our lending activities in the State of Michigan. 

Mepco has estabUshed and monitors counterparty concentration limits in order to manage our coUateral 
exposure on finance receivables. The counterparty concentration limits are primarily based on the AM Best rating 
and statutory surplus level for an insurance company arid on other factors including financial evaluation, collateral 
or escrow holdbacks and disttibution of concentrations for wananty administrators and wananty seUers/dealers. 
The sudden failure of one of Mepco's major counterparties (an insurance company, risk retention grotip or wananty 
administrator) could expose us to significant losses. 

The following represents Mepco's largest concentrations for its wananty payment plan administtation 
business as of December 31, 2007: 

Company Name Net Counterparty Exposure(l) 

(In thousands) 

Warrantech Coiporation(2) $74,976 
Lyndon Property Insurance Company(3) 54,337 
Wananty America, LLC 24,422 
Interstate National Dealer Services, Inc.(4) 14,185 
Consumer Direct Wananty Services 8,351 

(1) Receivables are net of unfunded payment plans (financed premiums payable). 

(2) Wanantech Corporation is a subsidiary of H.I.G. Capital LLC 

(3) Lyndon Property Insurance Company (that has an AM Best rating of A-) is a subsidiary of Protective Life 
Corporation 

(4) Interstate National Dealer Services, Inc. is an affiliate of Golden Gate Private Equity, Inc. 

NOTE 21 — REGULATORY MATTERS 

Capital guidelines adopted by Federal and State regulatory agencies and resttictions imposed by law limit the 
amount of cash dividends our bank can pay to us. Under these guidelines, the amount of dividends that may be paid 
in any calendar year is limited to the bank's cunent year's net profits, combined with the retained net profits of the 
preceding two years. During 2008, our bank could, without prior approval, declare dividends equal to 2008 net 
profits retained to the date of the dividend declaration. It is not our intent to have dividends paid in amounts which 
would reduce the capital of our bank to levels below those which we consider pradent and in accordance with 
guideUnes of regulatory authorities. 

We are also subject to various regulatory capital requirements. The prompt conective action regulations 
establish quantitative measures to ensure capital adequacy require minimum amounts and ratios of total and Tier 1 
capital to risk-weighted assets and Tier 1 capital to average assets. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements 
can initiate certain mandatory, and possibly discretionary, actions by regulators that could have a material effect on 
our consolidated financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines, we must meet specific capital require­
ments that involve quantitative measures as well as qualitative judgments by the regulators. The most recent 
notifications from the FDIC as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, categorized our bank as well capitalized. 
Management is not aware of any conditions or events that would have changed the most recent FDIC categorization. 
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Our actual capital amounts and ratios at December 31, follow: 

Actual 

Amount 

2007 

Total capital to risk-weighted assets 
Consolidated $277,619 
Independent Bank 264,305-

Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 
ConsoUdated $236,065 
Independent Bank 232,656 

Tier 1 capital to average assets 
Consolidated $236,065 

Independent Bank 232,656 
2006 

Total capital to risk-weighted assets 

Consolidated $286,599 
Independent Bank 282,992 

Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 
Consolidated $256,287 
Independent Bank 254,632 

Tier 1 capital to average assets 

Consolidated $256,287 
Independent Bank 254,632 

Ratio 

Minimum Ratio for 
Adequately Capitalized 

Institutions 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Miniinum Ratio for 
Well-Capitalized 

Institutions 

10.99% 

10.50 

9.35% 
9.25 

7.44% 

7.35 

10.75% 
10.69 

9.62% 
9.62 

7.62% 

7.62 

8.00% 
8.00 

4.00% 
4.00 

4.00% 
4.00 

8.00% 
8.00 

4.00% 

4.00 

4.00% 

4.00 

NA 
10.00% 

NA 
6.00% 

NA, 
5.00% 

NA 
10.00% 

NA 
6.00% 

NA 
5.00% 

NA — Not applicable 

Independent Bank's 2006 capital amounts and ratios have been adjusted to reflect the 2007 consolidation of 
our four former bank charters into one (see note #23). 
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NOTE 22 — FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

Most ofour assets and liabilities are considered financial instraments. Many ofthese financial instraments lack 
an available ttading market and it is our general practice and intent to hold the majority ofour financial instraments 
to maturity. Significant estimates and assumptions were used to detennine the fair value of financial instraments. 
These estimates are subjective in nature, involving uncertainties and matters of judgment, and therefore, fair values 
cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates. 

Estimated fair values have been determined using available data and methodologies that are considered 
suitable for each category of financial instiument. For instiuments with adjustable-interest rates which reprice 
frequently and without significant credit risk, it is presumed that estimated fair values approximate the recorded 
book balances. 

Financial instrament assets actively traded in a secondary market, such as securities, have been valued using 
quoted market prices while recorded book balances have been used for cash and due from banks and accraed 
interest. 

The fair value of loans is calculated by discounting estimated future cash flows using estimated market 
discount rates that reflect credit and interest-rate risk inherent in the loans. 

We have purchased a "stable value wrap" for our bank owned life insurance that permits a surtender of this 
investment at the greater of its fair market or book value. 

Financial instrament UabUities with a stated maturity, such as certificates ofdeposit, have been valued based on 
the discounted value of contractual cash flows using a discount rate approximating cmrent market rates for 
liabilities with a similar maturity. 

Derivative financial instraments have principally been valued based on discounted value of contractual cash 
flows using a discount rate approximating current market rates. 

Financial instrament liabUities without a stated maturity, such as demand deposits, savings, NOW and money 
market accounts, have a fair value equal to the amount payable on demand. 

The estimated fair values and recorded book balances at December 31 follow: 

2007 2006 
Recorded Recorded 

Estimated Book Estimated Book 
Fair Value Balance Fair Value Balance 

(In thousands) 

Assets 
Cash and due from banks $ 79,300 $ 79,300 $ 73,100 $ 73,100 
Securities available for sale 364,200 364,200 434,800 434,800 
Net loans and loans held for sale 2,544,400 2,535,600 2,462,100 2,488,400 
Bank owned life insurance 42,900 42,900 41,100 41,100 
Accraed interest receivable 15,400 15,400 16,700 16,700 

LiabUities 
Deposits with no stated maturity $1,281,600 $1,281,600 $1,158,200 $1,158,200 
Deposits with stated maturity 1,225,000 1,223,500 1,442,400 1,444,600 
Other borrowings 446,300 449,900 315,200 312,000 
Accraed interest payable 10,400 10,400 15,400 15,400 
Derivative financial insttuments 300 300 1,300 1,300 

The fair values for commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit are estimated to approximate 
their aggregate book balance, which is nominal. 
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Fair value estimates are made at a specific point iri time, based on relevant market information and information 
about the financial instrament. These estimates do not reflect any premium or discount that could result from 
offering for sale the entire holdings of a particular financial instrament. 

Fair value estimates are based on existing on- and off-balance sheet financial instraments without attempting 
to estimate the value of anticipated future business, the value of futtire eamings atttibutable to off-balance sheet 
activities and the value of assets and liabilities that are not considered financial instruments. 

Fair value estimates for deposit accounts do not include the value of the substantial core deposit intangible 
asset resulting from the low-cost funding provided by the deposit liabiUties compared to the cost of bonowing funds 
in the market. 

NOTE 23 — OPERATING SEGMENTS 

Our reportable segments are based upon legal entities. We have two reportable segments: Independent Bank 
("IB") and Mepco Finance Corporation ("Mepco"). The accounting poUcies ofthe segments are the same as those 
described in Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements. We evaluate performance based principally on net 
income ofthe respective reportable segments. During 2007, we consolidated our four former bank charters into one. 
Prior to this consolidation we reported each of the four banks as separate segments. Prior year information for the 
four banks has been consolidated under our cunent IB segment. 

A summary of selected financial information for our reportable segments foUows: 

IB 

2007 
Total assets $3,002,899 
Interest income 199,386 
Net interest income 111,884 
Provision for loan losses 42,765 
Income (loss) from continuing operations before 

income tax 8,469 
Discontinued operations, net of tax 
Net income (loss) 9.729 

2006 
Total assets $3,018,883 
Interest income 197.419 
Net interest income 118.642 
Provision for loan losses 16.070 
Income (loss) from continuing operations before 

income tax 50.476 
Discontinued operations, net of tax 
Net income (loss) 37.712 

2005 
Total assets $2,955,478 
Interest income 171.082 
Net interest income 119,244 
Provision for loan losses 7,784 
Income (loss) from continuing operations before 

income tax 63.852 
Discontinued operations, net of tax 
Net income (loss) 46.856 

Mepco 

$264,379 
23.868 
15.603 
395 

8.118 
402 

5.472 

$401,267 
20.115 
11.023 
274 

(361) 
(622) 

(1,972) 

$398,891 
22,163 
16,465 

22 

11.054 
1,207 
8,056 

Other(l) 
(In thousands] 

$342,664 

(6.896) 

(8,650) 

(5.439) 

$344,533 
20 

(6.301) 

(5.362) 

(2,883) 

$344,110 
22 

(5,710) 

(7,487) 

(5,010) 

Elimination 
1 

$(333,860) 

915 

595 

$(334,785) 
(659) 
(167) 

734 

346 

$(342,631) 
(232) 
(63) 

(4,248) 

(2,990) 

Total 

$3,276,082 
223.254 
120,591 
43,160 

8.852 
402 

10,357 

$3,429,898 
216.895 
123,197 
16,344 

45,487 
(622) 

33.203 

$3.355;848 
193,035 
129,936 
7,806 

63,171 
1.207 

46,912 

(1) Includes amounts relating to our parent company and certain insignificant operations. 
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NOTE 24 — INDEPENDENT BANK CORPORATION (PARENT COMPANY ONLY) FINANCIAL 
INFORMATION 

Presented below are condensed financial statements for our parent company. 

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION 
December 31, 

2007 2006 
(In thousands) 

ASSETS 
Cash and due from banks $ 18,615 $ 14,131 

Irivestment in subsidiaries 319,300 318,113 
Other assets 4,749 12,289 

Total Assets $342,664 $344,533 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Notes payable $ 3,000 $ 12,500 

Subordinated debentures 92,888 64,947 
Other liabilities 6,869 8,919 

Shareholders' equity 239,907 258,167 

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity $342,664 $344,533 
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 
Year Ended December 31, 

2007 2006 2005 
(In thousands) 

OPERATING INCOME 
Dividends from subsidiaries $20,750 $42,650 $42,500 
Management fees from subsidiaries and other income 17,730 23,570 23,166 

Total Operating Income 38,480 66,220 65,666 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Interest expense . 6,896 6,321 5,732 

Administtative and other expenses 19,484 22,611 24,921 

Total Operating Expenses 26,380 28,932 30,653 

Income Before Income Tax and (Excess dividends from) Undistributed 
Net Income of Subsidiaries 12,100 37,288 35,013 

Income tax benefit 3,211 2,479 2,477 

Income Before (Excess dividends from) Equity in Undistributed 
Net Income of Subsidiaries Continuing Operations 15,311 39,767 37,490 

(Excess dividends from) equity in undistibuted net income of subsidiaries 
continuing operations (5,356) (5,942) 8,215 

Income from Continuing Operations 9,955 33,825 45,705 

Discontinued operations 402 (622) 1,207 

Net Income $10,357 $33,203 $46,912 
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Year Ended December 31, 

2007 2006 2005 

(In thousands) 

Net Income $ 10,357 $ 33,203 $ 46,912 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET INCOME TO NET 

CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Depreciation, amortization of intangible assets and premiums, and 

accretion of discounts on securities and loans 1,347 1,897 1,575 
Loss on sale of property and equipment 947 
Gain on sale of securities 
(Increase) decrease in other assets 883 
Increase (decrease) in other liabUities (1,691) 
Excess dividends (Equity in undistributed net income) of subsidiaries 

continuing operations . 5,356 
Excess dividends (Equity in undistributed net income) of subsidiaries 

discontinued operations (402) 

Total Adjustments 6,440 

Net Cash from Operating Activities . . : 16,797 

CASH FLOW USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from the sale of securities available for sale 

Investment in subsidiaries (9,500) 
Proceeds froiri the sale of property and equipment 5,276 
Capital expenditures (1,823) 

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (6,047) 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from short-term bonowings 4,000 
Repayment of long-term debt (2,000) 

Repayment of other bonowings (11,500) 

Dividends paid (18,874) 
Repurchase of common stock (5,989) 
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated debt 32,991 

Redemption of subordinated debt (5,050) 
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 156 1,046 2,051 

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (6,266) (24,990) (26,334) 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,484 3,249 (1,806) 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 14,131 10,882 12,688 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 18,615 $ 14,131 $ 10,882 

NOTE 25 — DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

On January 15, 2007 we sold substantially all ofthe assets of Mepco's insurance premium finance business to 
Premium Financing Specialists, Inc. ("PFS"). We received $176.0 milUon of cash that was utiUzed to payoff 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued) 

Brokered CD's and short-term bonowings at Mepco's parent company. Independent Bank. Under the terms ofthe 
sale, PFS also assumed approximately $11.7 miUion in liabilities. In the fourth quarter of 2006, we recorded a loss 
of $0.2 milhon and accraed for approximately $1.1 miUion of expenses related to the disposal ofthis business. We 
also allocated $4.1 million of goodwill and $0.3 miUion of other intangible assets to this business. Revenues and 
expenses associated with Mepco's insurance premium finance business have been presented as discontinued 
operations in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Likewise, in accordance with Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets," the assets and 
habihties associated with this business have been reclassified to discontinued operations in the Consolidated 
Statements of Financial Condition. We have elected to not make any reclassifications in the Consolidated 
Statements of Cash Flows. Prior to the December 2006 announced sale, our insurance premium finance business 
was included in the Mepco segment. 

Funding for Mepco's insiuance premium and wananty businesses is accomplished by loans from its parent 
company. Independent Bank. Those loans are primarily funded with brokered certificates of deposit. Liabilities of 
discontinued operations include amounts allocable to Mepco's insurance premium financing business that will not 
be assumed by the purchaser. Mepco is charged interest by its parent company based upon the amount bonowed at 
an interest rate that approximates the parent company's bonowing rate. Interest expense recorded by Mepco was 
allocated to discontinued operations based primarily upon the ratio of insurance premium finance receivables to 
Mepco's total finance receivables. 

The major classes of assets and liabilities of discontinued operations were as follows: 
December 31, 

2007 2006 
(In thousands) 

ASSETS OF DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
Cash and due from banks $ 167 
Loans: 

Gross insurance premium finance receivables $ 12 189,392 
Defened finance income (4,715) 
Defened loan origination costs 1,161 

Total loans 12 185,838 
Allowance for Loan Losses (12) (1,265) 

Net loans — 184,573 
Property and equipment, net 68 
GoodwiU 4,133 
Other intangibles 303 
Accraed income and other assets 188 

Total Assets of Discontinued Operations $ — $189,432 

LIABILITIES OF DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
Deposits — Time $165,496 
Financed premiums payable 15,655 
Accraed expenses and other liabilities $ 34 2,525 

Total Liabilities of Discontinued Operations $ 34 $183,676 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued) 

Tbe results of discontinued operations are as follows: 
Year Ended December 31, 

2007 2006 2005 
(In thousands) 

Interest income — interest and fees on loans $ 976 $16,317 $11,889 

Interest expense 328 9,231 5,456 

Net Interest Income 648 7,086 6,433 

Provision for loan losses 8 1,068 265 

Net Interest Income After Provision for Loan Losses 640 6,018 6,168 

NON-INTEREST EXPENSE 

Compensation and employee benefits 229 1,459 1,548 

Occupancy, net 356 273 
Fumiture, fixtures and equipment 188 173 

Other expenses (124) 5,127 2,226 

Total Non-interest Expense 105 7,130 4,220 

Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes 535 (1,112) 1,948 
Income tax expense (benefit) 133 (490) 741 

Income (loss) from discontinued operations . $ 402 $ (622) $ 1,207 
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED) 

A summary of selected quarterly results of operations for the years ended December 31 follows: 

^ Three Months Ended 
March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31, 

(In thousands, except per share amounts) 

2007 
Interest income $55,344 $56,167 $55,969 $55,774 
Net interest income 29,632 30,476 30,415 30,068 
Provision for loan losses 8,139 14,893 10,735 9,393 
Income from continuing operations before income tax 

expense 4,197 (1,445) 3,837 2,263 
Discontinued operations 351 (151) 48 154 
Net income 4,243 (43) 3,725 2,432 
Iricome per share from continuing operations 

Basic $ 0.17 $ 0.00 $ 0.16 $ 0.10 
Diluted 0.17 0.00 0.16 0.10 

Income per share 
Basic $ 0 .19$ 0.00 $ 0.16 $ 0.11 
Diluted 0.18 0.00 0.16 0.11 

2006 
Interest income $51,986 $54,284 $54,838 $55,787 
Net interest income 31,735 31,606 30,004 29,852 
Provision for loan losses 1,386 2,511 4,484 7,963 
Income from continuing operations before income tax 

expense 16,649 14,400 12,891 1,547 
Discontinued operations (713) 180 567 (656) 
Net income 12,343 10,602 9,951 307 
Income per share from continuing operations 

Basic $ 0.57 $ 0.45 $ 0.41 $ 0.04 
Diluted 0.56 0.45 0.40 0.04 

Income per share 
Basic $ 0.54 $ 0.46 $ 0.43 $ 0.01 
Diluted 0.53 0.45 0.43 0.01 

During the fourth quarter of 2007 we recognized $1.0 miUion of other than temporary impairment on certain 
prefened stocks (see note #4). This impairment is included in net gains (losses) on securities on the consohdated 
statements of operations. 

QUARTERLY SUMMARY 

Reported Sale Prices of Common Shares Cash Dividends 
2007 2006 Declared 

High Low Close High Low Close 2007 2006 

First quarter $25.43 $19.94 $20.37 $27.14 $24.68 $27.10 $0.21 $0.19 
Second quarter 20.40 16.12 17.21 27.62 24.38 25.05 0.21 0.19 
Third quarter 17.19 10.00 11.05 25.59 23.85 24.28 0.21 0.20 
Fourth quarter 11.96 8.41 9.50 25.76 23.00 25.29 0.21 0.20 

We have approximately 2,400 holders ofrecord of our common stock. Our common stock trades on the Nasdaq 
National Market System under tiie symbol "IBCP." The prices shown above are supplied by Nasdaq and reflect the 
inter-dealer prices and may not include retail markups, markdowns or commissions. There may have been 
transactions or quotations at higher or lower prices of which the Company is not aware. 

In addition to the provisions ofthe Michigan Business Corporation Act, our abiUty to pay dividends is Umited 
by our ability to obtain funds from our bank and by regulatory capital guidelines applicable to us. 
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Board of Directors 

Charles C. Van Loan Terry L. Haske James E. McCarty 

Charles C. Van Loan 
Chairman of the Board (Jan. 1, 2005) 
Former President and CEO: 
Independent Bank Corporation 

Terry L. Haske 
President: Ricker & Haske, CP.A.s, P.C. 

James E. McCarty 
Retired President: McCarty Communications 

Charles A. Palmer Robert L. Hetzler Jeffrey A. Bratsburg 

Charles A. Palmer 
Professor of Law: Thomas M. Cooley Law School 

Robert L. Hetzler 
Appointed Lead Outside Director (Jan. 1, 2005) 
Retired President: Monitor Sugar Company 

Jeffrey A. Bratsburg 
Retired President and CEO: 
Independent Bank West Michigan 

Stephen L. Gulis Jr. Michael M. Magee Jr. Donna J. Banks, Ph.D. 
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Clarke B. Maxson 

Stephen L. Gulis Jr. 
EVP, CFO and Treasurer: Wolverine World Wide, Inc. 

Michael M. Magee Jr. 
President and CEO: Independent Bank Corporation 

Donna J. Banks, Ph.D. 
Senior Vice President: Kellogg Company 

Clarke B. Maxson 
Retired Chairman, President and CEO: 
Midwest Guaranty Bancorp, Inc. 

STOCK Independent Bank Corporation's common stock trades on 
the NASDAQ National Market System under the symbol IBCP. 

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR American Stock Transfer 
& Trust Company, .59 Maiden Lane, Plaza Level, New York, 
New York 10038, amstock.com, (telephone 800.937.5449). serves as 
transfer agent and registrar of our common stock. Inquiries related to 
shareholder records, change of name, address or ownership of stock 
and lost or stolen stock certificates should be directed to our transfer 
agent and registrar. 

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT AND DIRECT STOCK 
PURCHASES OR SALES Investors Choice is our Dividend 
Reinvestment & Direct Stock Purchase and Sale Plan sponsored and 
administered by American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, the 
transfer agent for Independent Bank Corporation. A plan booklet is 
available by writing to our Chief Financial Officer. The plan materials 
are also available at the American Stock Transfer &c Trust Company 
Web site (amstock.com). 

ANNUAL MEETING Our Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be 
held at 3pm on April 29, 2008 at the Ionia Theatre, 205 W. Main 
Street. Ionia. Michigan 48846. 

FORM 10-K Shareholders may obtain, without charge, a copy of 
Form 10-K, the 2007 Annual Report to the Securities and Exchange 
Commission, through our Web site at IndependentBank.com or by 
writing to the Chief Financial Officer, Independent Bank Corporation, 
P.O. Box 491, Ionia, Michigan 48846 or by e-mail at info@ibcp.com 

INVESTOR RELATIONS ON THE INTERNET Go to our Web 
site at lndependentBank.com to find the latest investor relations 
information about Independent Bank Corporation, including stock 
quotes, news releases and financial data. 

http://amstock.com
http://IndependentBank.com
mailto:info@ibcp.com
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